3/12/2021

Subject: Re: Virtual Conference

From: SBVIL.EDU>
Reply To: -SBVI.EDU>
Date: Mon, 2 Jan 2017 11:56:36 -0600
Content-Type: multipart/related

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (4 kB) , text/html (9 kB) , image001.png (16 kB)

We use Adobe Connect for webinars, interactive trainings, etc.
We also created a handout for accessibility issues for presenters and participants.
www.tsbvi.edu/adobe-connect

and a video

http://library.tsbvi.edu/Play/12776

On Wed, Dec 21, 2016 at 3:02 PM, O'Keefte, Hope <loke@loc.gov> wrote:

And don’t forget accessibility!

From:M@USCIS.DHS.GOW
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 113 PM

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV
Subject: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Virtual Conference

I was wondering if anyone has ever conducted a “virtual conference”? If so, what were there

experiences/lessons learned? Would they be willing to talk to me and my team? Any organizational vendor
recommendations?

Any creative alternatives?

We are an Outreach team and we are trying to generate event-like interaction with travel budget constraints.

Would love to hear others thoughts/ideas etc.

Thanks in advance.
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3/12/2021

Management and Program Analyst

Outreach Branch, Verification Division

BN o
T T
I

www.dhs.gov/E-Verify

This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of government employees who
manage the content of government websites.

For help with this listserv, to manage your settings, or to view list archives, visit: http:/www.digitalgov.gov/
communities/web-managers-forum/web-content-managers-listserv/

Getting too many messages? Don't unsubscribe--try the daily digest! Create a new message and address it to
listserv(@listserv.gsa.gov

The message should have NO SUBJECT, and the only text in the message should read: set content-
managers-1 digest

*To unsubscribe, follow the directions above for the digest, but change the message text to read: signoff
content-managers-1

This list is intended as an internal discussion forum for government employees only, so please consider that
before sharing outside our community.

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

Accessibility Coordinator

Texas School for the Blind and Visually Impaired

1100 W ustin,
voice _ fax: http://www.tsbvi.edu/
"We shape our tools and thereatter our tools shape us." McLuhan, 1964
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3/12/2021

Subject: Re: Virtual Conference

From: James Jones <jjones@FEC.GOV>
Reply To: James Jones <jjones@FEC.GOV>
Date: Tue, 3 Jan 2017 16:06:51 +0000
Content-Type: multipart/related

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (16 kB) , text/html (8 kB) , image001.png (16 kB)

12
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My agency has been holding small-scale virtual conferences every few months for several years now. We also use the
Adobe Connect webinar service and have been quite happy with both it and the conferences. Adobe’s service is
scalable, so you pay only for what you need both in capacity and functionality. I’d be happy to share the lessons hard
learned at your convenience.

From:' " @USCIS.DHS.GOV>

Reply-To: ' " @USCIS.DHS.GOV>

Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 at 3:13 PM

To: Content Managers ListServ <CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV>
Subject: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Virtual Conference

I was wondering if anyone has ever conducted a “virtual conference”? If so, what were there experiences/lessons
learned? Would they be willing to talk to me and my team? Any organizational vendor recommendations?

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
— Office
— Mobile

(@dhs.gov
www.dhs.gov/E-Verify

This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of government employees who
manage the content of government websites.

For help with this listserv, to manage your settings, or to view list archives, visit:
http://www.digitalgov.gov/communities/web-managers-forum/web-content-managers-listserv/

Getting too many messages? Don't unsubscribe--try the daily digest! Create a new message and address it to
listserv(@listserv.gsa.gov

The message should have NO SUBJECT, and the only text in the message should read: set content-managers-1
digest

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
For helo with this listserv. to manage vour settings. or to view list archives. visit:
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3/12/2021

Subject: Soundcloud and Sticher TOS?

From: "Springer, Michelle" <mspringer@LOC.GOV>
Reply To: Springer, Michelle

Date: Wed, 11 Jan 2017 11:23:28 -0500
Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (2623 bytes) , text/html (6 kB)

I’m also interested if anyone has a modified TOS for either podcasting platforms of https://soundcloud.com/ or
https://www.stitcher.com/?

Thanks,
Michelle

Michelle Springer

Project Manager, Digital Initiatives
Library of Congress

101 Independence Avenue, S.E.
Washington, DC 20540
mspringer@loc.gov

Tel: 202-707-7494

From: Todd, Alec (Federal) [mailto:ATodd@EDA.GOV]
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2016 7:31 AM

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV
Subject: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Podcast hosting

Hey all,

We just started up our new podcast here and wondering how other agencies are hosting theirs. I assume there
are a few that hosted internally, but anyone using external sites like soundcloud or the like? I am not sure
what is available to federal agencies.

Thanks!
Alec

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

Thia smnacananna wwina annt +a tha WMITAl M Aantant Manacara DAamina o annnmaninitcr af cacramanannt annlacrana el
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3/12/2021

Subject: Drupal 8 Training

From: ! E CIV (US) DeCA HQ OC"
’ @DECAMIL>

Reply To: Horne, Christopher E CIV (US) DeCA HQ OC
Date: Wed, 11 Jan 2017 18:45:38 +0000
Content-Type: text/plain

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (35 lines)

Question: Anyone know of some good, solid Drupal 8 Front-End Development training? I've honed in
on Acquia and will probably just run with them, but just want to make sure | haven't missed anyone
else before | hit the button.

User Experience Designer /
Visual Information Specialist
Corporate Communications
Defense Commissary Agency

Toll Free 800-699-5063
COM
DSN
@deca.mil

This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of

government employees who manage the content of government websites.

For help with this listserv, to manage your settings, or to view list archives, visit:
http://mwww.digitalgov.gov/communities/web-managers-forum/web-content-managers-listserv/

Getting too many messages? Don't unsubscribe--try the daily digest!
Create a new message and address it to listserv@listserv.gsa.gov

The message should have NO SUBJECT, and the only text in the
message should read: set content-managers-| digest

*To unsubscribe, follow the directions above for the digest, but
change the message text to read: signoff content-managers-|

This list is intended as an internal discussion forum for U.S. government

employees, so please consider that before sharing outside our community.
Seokskoko ok skok ok sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ok skok ok Sk ok sk sk ok sk ke ok sk ke k skok ok sk ok sk sk ok sk sk sk sk kok skok ok skosk sk sk ok sk skok
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3/12/2021

Subject: Re: Drupal 8 Training
From:
Reply To:
Date: Wed, 11 Jan 2017 19:14:53 +0000
Content-Type: text/plain
Parts/Attachments:text/plain (72 lines)

DEC.NY.GOV>

These videos on YouTube seem well done and were created in partnership with Acquia for Drupal 8.
They might be too basic for what you need but a member of my team found these useful.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=-DYSucV1_9w&list=PLtaXuXONEZkOMKY_CIWcPkGtOEGyLTyCO

Web and Editorial Services Bureau Director, Office of Commmunication Services

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway, Albany, NY 12233-4500

S "

www.dec.ny.gov | |

Fror: N =AM L]
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 1:46 PM

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

Subject: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Drupal 8 Training

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from
unknown senders or unexpected emails.

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

This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of government employees
who manage the content of government websites.

For help with this listserv, to manage your settings, or to view list archives, visit:
http:/www.digitalgov.gov/communities/web-managers-forum/web-content-managers-listserv/

GCetting too many messages? Don't unsubscribe--try the daily digest!

Create a new message and address it to listserv@listserv.gsa.gov The message should have NO
SUBJECT, and the only text in the message should read: set content-managers-| digest *To
unsubscribe, follow the directions above for the digest, but change the message text to read: signoff
content-managers-I

This list is intended as an internal discussion forum for U.S. government employees, so please consider
that before sharing outside our community.

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

Cetting too many messages? Don't unsubscribe--try the daily digest!
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
change the message text to read: signoff content-managers-I

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

From: "Wood, Tim (Federal)" <twood@DOC.CGOV>
Reply To: Wood, Tim (Federal)

Date: Wed, 11 Jan 2017 19:31:03 +0000
Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (4 kB) , text/html (6 kB)

Or this recording, also from OSTraining specific to front-end development in
D8. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=CCH1QrGy2Ko

# H
# 1+

Tim Wood, IT Specialist

Office of the Chief Information Officer
U.S. Department of Commerce
Phone: 202-482-5945

col: [N

twood@doc.gov

erom: (NN C0EC N\ GOV>
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, :14:53 PM

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV
Subject: Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Drupal 8 Training

These videos on YouTube seem well done and were created in partnership with Acquia for Drupal 8. They might be too basic for
what you need but a member of my team found these useful.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=-DYSucV1_ 9w&list=PLtaXuXO0nEZkOMKY _CIWcPkGtOEGyLTyCO

al Services Bureau Director, Office of Communication Services

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway. Albany, NY 12233-4500

- N < v 2o

www.dec.ny.gov | |

Fron (N ' L
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 1:46 PM

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV
Subject: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Drupal 8 Training

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or
unexpected emails.

Question: Anyone know of some good, solid Drupal 8 Front-End Development training? I've honed in on Acquia and will probably
just run with them, but just want to make sure I haven't missed anyone else before I hit the button.

Thanks,

User Experience Designer /

12



3/12/2021

Visual Information Specialist
Corporate Communications
Defense Commissary Agency
Toll Free 800-699-5063 x86225
CoM (804) 734-8000 SN
DSN

(@deca.mil

st sk sk o o ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk st sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk sk sk sk sk sk sk skoskoskoskoskokoskosk koo

This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of government employees who manage the content of
government websites.
For help with this listserv, to manage your settings, or to view list archives, visit:

Getting too many messages? Don't unsubscribe--try the daily digest!

Create a new message and address it to listserv@listserv.gsa.gov The message should have NO SUBJECT, and the only text in the
message should read: set content-managers-1 digest *To unsubscribe, follow the directions above for the digest, but change the
message text to read: signoff content-managers-1

This list is intended as an internal discussion forum for U.S. government employees, so please consider that before sharing outside

our community.
3k sie sk s sk sk sk sk sk s ske sk sk sk st sfe sk sk sk sk st sfe sk sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk sfe sk sk sfe s sk sk i sk sl s sk sk skeoskeok skoskok skosk

st sfe sfe sfe sk sk ske sk sie s sk sk sk sk sk sk st she sk sk sk ske sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ske sk ske sk stk sk sk sk sk ste st skeoskeoskoskoskoskoskoskosk sk ok ok

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
message should read: set content-managers-1 digest

*To unsubscribe, follow the directions above for the digest, but
change the message text to read: signoff content-managers-1

This list is intended as an internal discussion forum for U.S. government

employees, so please consider that before sharing outside our community.
e s s sk s ok st s s s ot sk e s st sk sk s st s sk s st st sk s st st sk sk s st sk ke s st sk s s st s sk s st st ok s st sk sk sk sk stk sk sk skeok

This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of government employees who
manage the content of government websites.
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3/12/2021

Subject: Public Services in Al Smart Assistants: Your Concepts Needed
From: Justin Herman - TAE <justin.herman@GSA.GOV>

Reply To: Justin Herman - TAE <justin.herman@GSA.GOV>

Date: Wed, 11 Jan 2017 14:51:24 -0500

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (2569 bytes) , text/ntml (5 kB)
Greetings Web Content Managers,

Last night we had a very productive meeting with a team behind Amazon Alexa, the Smart Assistant powered by Al (such as Apple's Siri,
and Google Home).

We're actively exploring how federal public services can integrate into Smart Assistants like theirs, with different roadmaps and paths to
implementation: from agencies developing these "skills" in-house to holding competitions and hackathons for proofs of concept.

Alexa's team and us would like to start with a baseline of the kind of ideas agencies have for which public services would be suited for
smart assistants -- please put your thinking caps on and send us your ideas, whether a rough concept or a deeper take through
identification of data sources to fuel the programs.

These concepts will help us as we begin framing what the process and considerations will be for enabling Smart Assistants, whether
developed by us or by the private sector using publicly available data.

Also, if this emerging means of delivering public services is of interest to you, I invite you to join the
Artificial Intelligence for Citizen Services Community. To join, email the Al Listserv.

-- Justin

Justin "Doc" Herman

Federal-wide Emerging Tech Communities (Al / VR / Social) + U.S. Digital Registry
Technology Transformation Service

U.S. General Services Administration

**To join more than 8,000 managers across government in one of our Communities -- 16 inter-agency collaborative platforms for
analysis, development and implementation of innovative policies and programs -- visit our homepage.

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
Date: Wed, 11 Jan 2017 21:51:.52 +0000
Content-Type: text/plain
Parts/Attachments:text/plain (64 lines)

STATE.GOV>

You can also look at Drupaleasy. They do in person and online training and it's really good.
https://mwww.drupaleasy.com/training/workshops this has some of their workshops.
They are doing the NJ drupalcamp February 3rd. https://www.drupalcampnj.org/program/trainings

They have a number of D8 sessions (most camps are D8 now).

From: N 0 E CA ML)
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

k3K ok ok 5k 5k ok Sk Sk sk ok ok ok 5k 5k ok Sk Sk Sk ok ok ok ok ok sk sk Sk Sk ke ok ok ok sk sk sk ke sk sk ok ok 5k sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok

This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of government employees
who manage the content of government websites.

For help with this listserv, to manage your settings, or to view list archives, visit:
http://Mww.digitalgov.gov/communities/web-managers-forum/web-content-managers-listserv/

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
content-managers-|

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

2/2



3/12/2021

Subject: Re: go.usa.gov error

From: Katherine Spivey - QTIDCB <katherine.spivey@GSA.COV>
Reply To: Katherine Spivey - QTIDCB <katherine.spivey@GSA.GOV>
Date: Wed, 11 Jan 2017 19:23:56 -0500

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (2844 bytes) , text/html (6 kB)

go.usa.gov@gsa.gov should do it.

Katherine Spivey
Web/Social Media Manager
QTI1DCA — Outreach Analysis & Digital Media Branch

GSA's Plain Language Launcher
katherine.spivey@gsa.gov

On Wed, Jan 11, 2017 at 7:14 PM, Aspiazu, Coqui (HHS/ASPA) <Maria.Aspiazu@hhs.gov> wrote:

Hi all,

I’m getting an error message on Go.USA.gov, even on the Contact Us page, so I don’t know how to report
it.

Please help if you know who I should reach.

Thanks. Coqui

Coqui Aspiazu

Digital Communications Division — ASPA

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Email: maria.aspiazu@hhs.gov

Work: (202) 260-1331 Cell {{S} i SHIEGEG

HHS on Facebook | HHS on Twitter | HHSLatino

Social Media Resources: Open Enrollment 2017 | Recursos Digitales: Inscripcion Abierta 2017

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
httn:/[rarw dioitaloav oav/communitiee/weh-manaocere-farnm/weh-content-manaocere-licteerv/

2/2



3/12/2021

Subject: go.usa.gov error

From: "Aspiazu, Coqui (HHS/ASPA)" <Maria.Aspiazu@HHS.GOV>
Reply To: Aspiazu, Coqui (HHS/ASPA)

Date: Thu, 12 Jan 2017 00:14:25 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (1620 bytes) , text/html (5 kB)

Hi all,
I’m getting an error message on Go.USA.gov, even on the Contact Us page, so I don’t know how to report it.
Please help if you know who I should reach.

Thanks. Coqui

Coqui Aspiazu

Digital Communications Division — ASPA

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Email: maria.aspiazu@hhs.gov

Work: (202) 260-1331 Cel!: [{S} SN

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

*To unsubscribe. follow the directions above for the digest. but change the message text to read: sienoff

1/1



3/12/2021

Subject: Re: Drupal 8 Training

From: "Rodriguez, Donna Adorian" <Donna.Rodriguez@VA.GOV>
Reply To: Rodriguez, Donna Adorian

Date: Thu, 12 Jan 2017 01:53:48 +0000

Content-Type: text/plain

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (84 lines)

Having just completed DrupalEasy - Highly recommend.

Fror: N (NN o ST TE COV]
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 4:52 PM

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Drupal 8 Training

You can also look at Drupaleasy. They do in person and online training and it's really good.
https://www.drupaleasy.com/training/workshops this has some of their workshops.
They are doing the NJ drupalcamp February 3rd. https://www.drupalcampnj.org/program/trainings

They have a number of D8 sessions (most camps are D8 now).

@DECAMIL]
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
Skeokskoko ok skok ok sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ok Skosk sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ok skk ok skosk sk skok sk ko sk ko kskok ok skok sk skok sk skok

This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of

government employees who manage the content of government websites.

For help with this listserv, to manage your settings, or to view list archives, visit:
http://ww.digitalgov.gov/communities/web-managers-forum/web-content-managers-listserv/

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

Subject: Re: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L Digest - 3 Jan 2017 to 11 Jan 2017 (#2017-

3
From: MYFWC.COM>
Reply To:
Date: Thu, 12 Jan 2017 13:12:07 +0O000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative
Parts/Attachments:text/plain (4086 bytes) , text/html (24 kB)

We are a State of Florida agency, looking for a volunteer management application. Can anyone recommend
a volunteer management application they have worked with or created and are willing to share with us? We
are even willing to test volunteer management applications you have heard good things about.

Any assistance will be most appreciated!
Happy New Year!

Florida Fish & Wildlife Conservation Commission
FWC Web Services Manager

wk

cell

Submit a request to the Web Team using the Web Services Request Form

Florida has a broad public records law and all correspondence, including email addresses, may be subject to disclosure. To learn more, visit
http://myfloridalegal.com/sunshine

From: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L automatic digest system [mailto:LISTSERV@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV]
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 11:00 PM

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

Subject: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L Digest - 3 Jan 2017 to 11 Jan 2017 (#2017-3)

CONTENT-MANAGERS-L Digest - 3 Jan 2017 to 11 Jan 2017 (#2017-3)
Table of contents:

Soundcloud and Sticher TOS?
Drupal 8 Training (5)
Public Services in Al Smart Assistants: Your Concepts Needed
go.usa.gov error (2)
Soundcloud and Sticher TOS?
o Soundcloud and Sticher TOS? (01/11)
From: "Springer, Michelle" <mspringer@LOC.GOV>
Drupal 8 Training
o Drupal 8 Training (01/11)
From: "Horne, Christopher E CIV (US) DeCA HQ OC" <Christopher.Horne@DECA.MIL>
o Re: Drupal 8 Training (01/11)
From: "Kittle, Cathy (DEC)" <cathy.kittle@DEC.NY.GOV>
o Re: Drupal 8 Training (01/11)
From: "Wood, Tim (Federal)" <twood@DOC.GOV>
o Re: Drupal 8 Training (01/11)
From: "Burgard, Kirsten M" <BurgardKM@STATE.GOV>
o Re: Drupal 8 Training (01/12)
From: "Rodriguez, Donna Adorian" <Donna.Rodriguez@VA.GOV>

3. Public Services in Al Smart Assistants: Your Concepts Needed
~ Puhlie Sarvicec in Al Smart Accictante Yaur Cancante Neadead (N1/11)

- & o o o
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From: Justin Herman - TAE <justin.herman@GSA.GOV>
4. go.usa.gov error
o go.usa.gov error (01/12)
From: "Aspiazu, Coqui (HHS/ASPA)" <Maria.Aspiazu@HHS.GOV>
o Re: go.usa.gov error (01/11)
From: Katherine Spivey - QT1DCB <katherine.spivey@GSA.GOV>

Browse the CONTENT-MANAGERS-L online archives.

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
listserv@listserv.gsa.gov

2/2



3/12/2021

Subject: Citizen Developers in the Federal Government Agencies

From: "Brantley, William" <William.Brantley@USPTO.GOV>
Reply To: Brantley, William

Date: Thu, 12 Jan 2017 14:26:00 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (1506 bytes) , text/html (4 kB)

Has anyone seen a rise (or even an indication) of citizen developers in the agencies?
https://devops.com/citizen-developer-movement-gains-steam/

If so, would you mind being interviewed for a column for DigitalGov?

All opinions are my own and do not reflect the opinions of my agency.

Dr. Bill Brantley

(Certified Professional in Training Management, Project Management, Human Resources, and Data Science)
Training Administrator
Global Intellectual Property Academy

Office of Policy and International Affairs
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office
571.270.5447
William.Brantley@USPTO.gov

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

Re: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L Digest - 3 Jan 2017 to 11 Jan 2017 (#2017-

Subject: 2

From: HHSC.STATE.TX.US>
Reply To:

Date: Thu, 12 Jan 2017 16:13:32 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (5 kB) , text/html (37 kB)

CiviCRM is a powerful open source tool. Lots of nonprofits use it, and the last time I

managed such a site it integrated with Drupal reasonably well. (It has been a few
years... I think it was a Drupal 6 site.)

EIR Accessibility Coordinator
Texas Health & Human Services Commission

msc.state.tx.us

Sent ursday, January

To: CONTENT—MANAGERS L@LISTSERV GSA.GOV
Subject: Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] CONTENT-MANAGERS-L Digest - 3 Jan 2017 to 11 Jan
2017 (#2017-3)

We are a State of Florida agency, looking for a volunteer management application. Can anyone
recommend a volunteer management application they have worked with or created and are willing to
share with us? We are even willing to test volunteer management applications you have heard good
things about.

Any assistance will be most appreciated!
Ha New Year!

Florida Fish & Wildlite Conservation Commission
FWC Web Services Manager

wk

cell

Submit a request to the Web Team using the Web Services Request Form

Florida has a broad public records law and all correspondence, including email addresses, may be subject to disclosure. To learn
more, visit http://myfloridalegal.com/sunshine

From: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L automatic digest system
[mailto:LISTSERV@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV]

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

e Soundcloud and Sticher TOS?
¢ Drupal 8 Training (5)
® Public Services in Al Smart Assistants: Your Concepts Needed

® go.usa.gov error (2)
1. Soundcloud and Sticher TOS?
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
o Public Services in Al Smart Assistants: Your Concepts Needed (01/11)
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

n

Browse the
CONTENT-
MANAGERS-
L online
archives.

This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of government employees
who manage the content of government websites.

For help with this listserv, to manage your settings, or to view list archives, visit:
http://lwww.digitalgov.gov/communities/web-managers-forum/web-content-managers-
listserv/

Getting too many messages? Don't unsubscribe--try the daily digest! Create a new message and address it to
listserv@listserv.gsa.gov

The message should have NO SUBJECT, and the only text in the message should read: set content-managers-| digest

*To unsubscribe, follow the directions above for the digest, but change the message text to read: signoff content-managers-I

This list is intended as an internal discussion forum for government employees only, so please consider that before sharing
outside our community.

*Please note* My email address has changed. Please be sure to update your contact information with my new

11
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3/12/2021

Subject: Re: Soundcloud and Sticher TOS?

From: Betsy Steele - TAC <betsy.steele@GSA.GOV>
Reply To: Betsy Steele - TAC <betsy.steele@GSA.GOV>
Date: Thu, 12 Jan 2017 12:44:02 -0500
Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (5 kB) , text/html (11 kB)

Hi Michelle,

Re: Sticher - Why don't you ask Hope or someone in legal to take a look at the Sticher TOS.

A few months ago Defense Acquisition U asked had their General Counsel review it and they were told it was
okay to use.

I found nothing objectionable either except for "Governing Law" in their Privacy Policy but GSA OGC has
not reviewed.

If you get the okay let me know and I'll try to get it added to the list of negotiated amendments.

Re: SoundCloud

We did try to amend the SoundCloud TOS on and off for about 4 years and NSF later took up the cause but in
the end SoundCloud was not willing to negotiate.
Soo00

GSA/Digitalgov.gov decided to purchase Soundcloud thanks to recent changes to the FAR and GSA. FAR 12.216 neutralizes the
Indemnification provision in the SoundCloud Terms and regulations added to the GSAR last year by Acquisition Letter MV-15-
03 cover 15 other problematic subjects such as governing law, venue, disputes, and non-assignment.

While Federal agencies other than GSA are protected by the FAR clause that neutralizes Indemnification, those other
agencies do NOT enjoy the protection of the GSAR (unless those other agencies have amended their own agency's specific
acquisition regulations as GSA has done).

| hope this helps.
IF anyone else has information about either of these please let me know off list.

Thank you,
Betsy

Betsy Steele

U.S. General Services Administration
Technology Transformation Service (TTS)
Office of Products and Programs
202-821-2125

On Wed, Jan 11, 2017 at 11:23 AM, Springer, Michelle <mspringer@loc.gov> wrote:

I’m also interested if anyone has a modified TOS for either podcasting platforms of https://soundcloud.com/ or
https://www.stitcher.com/?

Thanks,

Michelle

1/3



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

We just started up our new podcast here and wondering how other agencies are hosting theirs. I assume
there are a few that hosted internally, but anyone using external sites like soundcloud or the like? T am not
sure what is available to federal agencies.

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
23



3/12/2021

listser\j@listservﬁ. gsa.gov
The message should have NO SUBJECT, and the only text in the message should read: set content-

managers-1 digest
*To unsubscribe, follow the directions above for the digest, but change the message text to read: signoff

L4 - -1
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3/12/2021

Subject:
From: NAVY.MIL>
Reply To:
Date: Thu, 12 Jan 2017 12:17:05 +0000
Content-Type: multipart/signed

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (1447 bytes) , smime.p7s (5 kB)

Hey gang,

Was wondering is any of you are using Qualtrics? https://www.qualtrics.com I'm not intending to use it
for web customer experience/ satisfaction but more for internal workforce surveys. Please contact me
off list if you or a member/office in your agency is using.

Very respectfull

U.S. Navy

Navy Office of Information

Room 4B463, 1200 Navy Pentagon
Washington, DC 20350-1200
COML
DSN

avy.Mil
@UGov.Gov

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

Re: [Non-DoD Source] [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Soundcloud and

Subject: Sticher TOS? (UNCLASSIFIED)

, DHA HEALTHCARE OPS (US)"
From: MAILMIL>
Reply To: HA HEALTHCARE OPS (US)
Date: Fri, 13 Jan 2017 15:22:58 +0000
Content-Type: text/plain

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (119 lines)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Ditto!

Very Respectfully,

External Relations Chief, Public Affairs
Defense Centers of Excellence for Psychological Health and Traumatic Brain Injury (DCoE)
Mobile 1:

Engage with DCoE!
http://Mww.dcoe.mil/MediaCenter/Social_Media.aspx

From: Springer, Michelle [mailto:mspringer@LOC.GOV]

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 11:23 AM

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Soundcloud and Sticher TOS?

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and
confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the
address to a Web browser.

I'm also interested if anyone has a modified TOS for either podcasting platforms of Caution-
https://soundcloud.com/ or Caution-https://www.stitcher.com/ < Caution-https://www.stitcher.com/ > ?

Thanks,

Michelle



3/12/2021

Michelle Springer

Project Manager, Digital Initiatives

Library of Congress

101 Independence Avenue, S.E.

Washington, DC 20540

mspringer@loc.gov < Caution-mailto:mspringer@loc.gov >
Tel: 202-707-7494

From: Todd, Alec (Federal) [Caution-mailto:ATodd@EDA.GOV]
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2016 7:31 AM

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

Subject: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Podcast hosting

Hey all,

We just started up our new podcast here and wondering how other agencies are hosting theirs. |
assume there are a few that hosted internally, but anyone using external sites like soundcloud or the
like? | am not sure what is available to federal agencies.

Thanks!

Alec

This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of government employees
who manage the content of government websites.

For help with this listserv, to manage your settings, or to view list archives, visit: Caution-
http://www.digitalgov.gov/commmunities/web-managers-forum/web-content-managers-listserv/ <
Caution-http://www.digitalgov.gov/communities/web-managers-forum/web-content-managers-
listserv/ >

Cetting too many messages? Don't unsubscribe--try the daily digest! Create a new message and
address it to listserv@listserv.gsa.gov < Caution-mailto:listserv@listserv.gsa.gov >

The message should have NO SUBJECT, and the only text in the message should read: set content-
managers-| digest

*To unsubscribe, follow the directions above for the digest, but change the message text to read:
signoff content-managers-|

This list is intended as an internal discussion forum for government employees only, so please
consider that before sharing outside our community.
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3/12/2021

This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community ofgovernment employees
who manage the content of government websites.

For help with this listserv, to manage your settings, or to view list archives, visit:Caution-
http://Mmww.digitalgov.gov/communities/web-managers-forum/web-content-managers-listserv/

GCetting too many messages? Don't unsubscribe--try the daily digest!Create a new message and
address it to listserv@listserv.gsa.gov

The message should have NO SUBJECT, and the only text in themessage should read: set content-
managers-| digest

*To unsubscribe, follow the directions above for the digest, butchange the message text to read:
signoff content-managers-|

This list is intended as an internal discussion forum for government employeesonly, so please consider
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
http://mww.digitalgov.gov/communities/web-managers-forum/web-content-managers-listserv/

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

Subject: in Word: Recent experiences?

From: HHSC.STATE.TX.US>
Reply To:

Date: Fri, 13 Jan 2017 17:46:49 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (2471 bytes) , text/ntml (6 kB)

Today I find myself on that elusive quest for the perfect Word template: Using it,
people will be able to create a document (a letter, a report, a memo—whatever that
template is set up to support) in which the branding components are absolutely
impossible to edit, and they still will be able to use all the features of Word to work on
the body of the document. Furthermore, the finished document will be fully accessible
—people navigating the document by keyboards or the equivalent will be able to reach
all portions of the document, and assistive technologies will be able to transmit all the
information as voice, Braille, or some other electronic format.

Of course, that can’t be done. Even in the days of print shops and typewriters, a
person determined to come up with their own “improved” design could find a way.
Guidelines and policy are a huge part of making it work.

But do you have recent experience trying to crack the technological side of this

problem? Any promising techniques since I last confronted it with Word 2007 and early
Word 20107?

We are using various versions of MS Office: many people using 2010 and 2013; not so
many using Office 365; and maybe even a few folks using 2016.

Thanks!

EIR Accessibility Coordinator

Civil Rights Office—Accessibility Team
Texas Health and Human Services
@hhsc.state.tx.us

*Please note* My email address has changed. Please be sure to update your contact information with my new
email address.

This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of government employees who
manage the content of government websites.
For help with this listserv, to manage your settings, or to view list archives, visit:

Tsw o/ AT _ i 1V - ad RN A B R
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3/12/2021

Subject: Free [WEBINAR]: Digital Design Trends in 2017 & Beyond

Reply To:

Date: Tue, 17 Jan 2017 16:30:54 +0000
Content-Type: multipart/alternative
Parts/Attachments:text/plain (1854 bytes) , text/ntml (6 kB)

I saw this on another listserv that I get and thought it might be useful for some folks. I suspect it might be a sales pitch
of sorts, but the company doing it, they’re not a gov contractor, so you’re unlikely to be able to purchase services
directly from them.

WHEN: Wed, Feb. 1, noon to 1 p.m.
RSVP NOW: http://bfred.us/2jSbow4

In this interactive show-and-tell session, Beaconfire RED's design and user experience experts will share the emerging -
and continuing - trends in digital design. We'll discuss and show examples of trends with color, imagery style,
animation, typography, and layout (and much more).

Ratchet up your design IQ in this one 60-minute session.

Reserve your seat now: http://bfred.us/2jSbow4

Liz Murphy
EVP/Partner
Beaconfire RED

We're currently hiring for a Drupal Developer. Know anyone? http://www.beaconfire-red.com/careers

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

Subiect: Re: [Non-DoD Source] [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Free [WEBINAR]:
Ject: Digital Design Trends in 2017 & Beyond

Reply To:

Date: Wed, 18 Jan 2017 17:15:10 +0000
Content-Type: multipart/alternative
Parts/Attachments:text/plain (3999 bytes) , text/html (12 kB)

No, the webinars they do are free.

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 43 AM

To: mm ; CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Free [WEBINAR]: Digital Design Trends in 2017 & Beyond

Hi there,

Thanks for adding me to the distro. Do you know if there is a cost for this meeting? I didn’t wish to input my contact
information without having this information.

Thank you.

NRO, Public Affairs Officer
(secure)

(open)

Sent: Tuesday, January 1/, :

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Free [WEBINAR]: Digital Design Trends in 2017 & Beyond

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web
browser.

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
RSVP NOW:Caution-http://bfred.us/2jSbow4 < Caution-http://bfred.us/2jSbow4 >

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

Reserve your seat now:Caution-http://bfred.us/2jSbow4 < Caution-http://bfred.us/2jSbow4 >
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Liz Murphy
EVP/Partner
Beaconfire RED

We're currently hiring for a Drupal Developer. Know anyone?Caution-http://www.beaconfire-
red.com/careers < Caution-http://www.beaconfire-red.com/careers >

This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community ofgovernment employees who
manage the content of government websites.

For help with this listserv, to manage your settings, or to view list archives, visit:Caution-
http://www.digitalgov.gov/communities/web-managers-forum/web-content-managers-listserv/

Getting too many messages? Don't unsubscribe--try the daily digest!Create a new message and address it to
listserv(@listserv.gsa.gov

The message should have NO SUBJECT, and the only text in themessage should read: set content-managers-1
digest

*To unsubscribe, follow the directions above for the digest, butchange the message text to read: signoff
content-managers-1

This list is intended as an internal discussion forum for government employeesonly, so please consider that
before sharing outside our community.

2/2
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Subject: Google analytics TOS

From: AG.STATE.MD.US>
Reply To:

Date: Thu, 19 Jan 2017 14:58:44 +0000
Content-Type: multipart/related

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (24 kB) , text/ntml (24 kB) , image001.jpg (24 kB)

Hey all, | know this has been covered here ad nauseum, but | cannot remember how to search archives of

this list. So I'll just ask — is there a TOS for google analytics for govvies with a more realistic indemnification
clause?

Thanks

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
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Subject: Gif images and web-based content

From: OIG.DOC.GOV>
Reply To:

Date: Mon, 23 Jan 2017 15:36:31 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative
Parts/Attachments:text/plain (1373 bytes) , text/html (4 kB)

Good morning,

Does anyone use (animated) .gif images in their web-based content? 508-UAAG states that GIF’s can be use
if blink frequency is not greater than 2 Hz and not lower than 55 Hz.

How would one measure this frequency?

Cheers!

IT Specialist (Webmaster)
Office of Chief Information Officer
Department of Commerce
Washington, DC 20230

Office:

Email: (@oig.doc.gov

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

*To ninanthecrihe follaw the directione ahave far the diceet hint chanoe the meceaoe text tn read- cionnff
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Subject: LINC SBA contact

From: Christian Fiascunari <Christian.Fiascunari@FCC.GOV>
Reply To: Christian Fiascunari <Christian.Fiascunari@FCC.GOV>
Date: Mon, 23 Jan 2017 17:53:01 +O000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments: text/plain (1392 bytes) , text/html (4 kB)
Hello Content Manager Group,

| have started a research on online business matchmaking sites and one in particular has caught my eye.
SBA's LINC. | would appreciate if anyone has a contact for the in house developer or manager and the type
of software used for their online service.

Thank You,
Christian Fiascunari | Web Content Manager / Outreach Specialist

0: 202 418 7402 | Web: www.fcc.gov/ocbo
Federal Communications Commission

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
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Subject: Content Management System question

From: DI DN L
Reply To: e ]

Date: Mon, 23 Jan 2017 18:55:23 +0000
Content-Type: multipart/signed
Parts/Attachments: text/plain (2662 bytes) , smime.p7s (5 kB)

Hello group!

My office is considering a content management system, but | am in sticker shock (annual cost for the
program).

| would appreciate knowing what content management systems you use, if you love them, the cost
(set-up and/or annual), and if you feel it is worth the value.

We currently use a tasking program not designed for content management and an in-house built
content management system that is adequate for posting/hosting content, but not for the A-to-Z
content lifecycle management process. We currently do this task manually via Excel or other formats.
[Insert groan here\]

V/R

st, Outreach Operations
Office of the Secretary of Defense
Military Community & Family Policy
Military Community Outreach

4800 Mark Center Drive Room 14E08
Alexandria, VA 22350-2300

@mail.mil

Office:
Fax:

STATEMENT of LIMITATION of AUTHORITY: You are hereby notified that | DO NOT have the authority to
direct you in any way to alter your contractual obligation. Further, if the Government, as a result of the
information obtained from this email DOES desire to alter your requirements, changes will be issued
in writing and signed by the contracting officer. You should take no action on any change unless and
until you receive such a contract modification.

PRIVACY ACT NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other Official information. If you
are not the intended recipient or believe that you have received this cormmunication in error, please
reply to the sender indicating that fact and delete the copy you received. It is a violation of Federal
Law to print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information without prior
authorization.

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
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Subject: Covdelivery Overlay - any Federal agency using this?

From: STATE.GOV>
Reply To:

Date: Mon, 23 Jan 2017 20:43:29 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (1093 bytes) , text/html (2784 bytes)

I’'m specifically looking for anyone who’s currently using the overlay for your site or blog. I just want to see it loaded
onto your agency site.

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
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How to evaluate a web communication program - What are your

Subject: .
research questions?
From: "Wendling, Dan (NIH/NLM) [E]" <wendlingd@MAIL.NLM.NIH.GOV>
Reply To: Wendling, Dan (NIH/NLM) [E]
Date: Mon, 23 Jan 2017 21:37:28 +0000
Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (5 kB) , text/html (6 kB)

Hello, happy planning season! I’'m looking for subject matter experts / evaluators of “web communication programs,” to
bounce ideas off of. This involves evaluation programs or systemic plans that are capable of generating for web staff,
concrete and evidence-based advice to improve public sector web sites.

I have been collecting research questions and potentially actionable advice from the fields of ‘social science’ (social
service program evaluation), web governance, web analytics, user experience design, customer experience maturity, etc.
Some of which I got from members here (thanks!). I’'m wondering, are you asking and answering questions like these?
What is missing? Are you answering these types of questions in periodic reporting, and if so, what does that look like?
What would be better than the below as guiding questions? I have been making attempts at reporting out on the first
three phases belows; still working. This is one way that different types of work could be sequenced:

Phase 1: Program audit. Where are we at? How should we describe the state that our

web communication program is in?
1. What work is our group's web presence accomplishing for our group? This has three parts:
a. What are we trying to achieve with each specific content group that we are currently running on the
site?
b. How will we determine whether we are succeeding? For example, we should think about the user
experiences we create:
c. How can we build among staff a shared understanding of where we're at?

. Are our publishing practices and coding consistent with the current best practices?

. Is our web communication program operating efficiently?

. Is our web communication program improving over time?

. Do we have the infrastructure to be ready for the Next Big Thing? While we have successfully worked through
Section 508 Compliance and OMB's Secure Connections Across Federal Websites standard, and we have
implemented code updates to support responsive design, will we be ready for content syndication? The next
mobile advances? Web content management system migration? Fill in the blank - there will always be a Next
Big Thing.

[T SNVS I\

Phase 2: Repair technical problems (Inventory, plan, implement, test/confirm, close out)
1. Resolve broken links. First, have a subject-matter expert review the content; if many links are broken in one
group of content, perhaps it’s a signal that this whole group of content has passed a tipping point, toward the
“retirement” stage the information life cycle. Or, if not, fix the links.
2. Evaluate video and video players; optimize for browsers and devices.

. Determine if PDFs, Word files, etc, can/should be converted to HTML.

4. Run search engine optimization checklists/reporting, perhaps based on results from an SEO spider report,
perhaps a checklist run “manually” by a person.

5. Improve accessibility coding.

6. Clean up outdated tags such as valign in table cells. Avoid damaging displays (complete automation may cause
damage, so, establish a work process; build an inventory, determine priority, create code to resolve, test,
implement, test, deploy, etc.)

7. Etc. (running the plain language checklist, other checklists)

(98]

Phase 3: Elevate customer experiences. Create personas and journey maps. Conduct

user testing. Make improvements.
1. What types of customers are we serving?

12
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2. What do our customers want?
. With what level of ease or difficulty are they completing the tasks they came to our site to do?
4. What do we know about the customers who CANNOT complete their tasks? Are our priorities aligned with
their interests? Are we missing information that they need from us?
5. What drives their decisions? What do they care about? Why do they make the kinds of decisions that they do?
Why are they moving from one place to another on the site?
. What do they like?
. What don't they like?
8. Which customer journeys in which site areas are problematic? What can be done to improve them?

(98]

~N N

Phase 4: Optimize our user experience toolkit and practice
1. Use on-demand analysis to model the relationship between customer experiences and business results
2. Build strong experience design practices using a structured training program
3. Score the extent that data helps the organization; address low scores systemically
4. Optimize the organization's outcomes for:
a. Release planning
b. Sustainable pace
c. Customer value
d. Design simplicity

2/2
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Subject:
From:
Reply To:
Date: Mon, 23 Jan 2017 23:33:06 +0000
Content-Type: multipart/alternative
Parts/Attachments: text/plain (3004 bytes) , text/html (18 kB)

Re: Gif images and web-based content

DHHSC.STATE. TX.US>

The University of Maryland’s Trace R&D Center offers a free tool, PEAT (Photosensitive

Epilepsy_Analysis Tool), for just this need.

I have never used it because I opt for a different best practice: a frequency of 0 Hz. ©

EIR Accessibility Coordinator
Texas Health & Human Services Commission

m.state.tx.us

Sent: Monday, January 23, :

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV
Subject: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Gif images and web-based content

Good morning,

Does anyone use (animated) .gif images in their web-based content? 508-UAAG states that
GIF’s can be use if blink frequency is not greater than 2 Hz and not lower than 55 Hz.

How would one measure this frequency?

Cheers!

| | !pema |sl !!!e!master)

Office of Chief Information Officer
Department of Commerce
Washington, DC 20230

Office:

Email: oig.doc.gov

This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of government employees
who manage the content of government websites.
For help with this listserv, to manage your settings, or to view list archives, visit:

Getting too many messages? Don't unsubscribe--try the daily digest! Create a new message and
address it to listserv(@listserv.gsa.gov
The message should have NO SUBJECT, and the only text in the message should read: set content-

12
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managers-1 aigest

*To unsubscribe, follow the directions above for the digest, but change the message text to read:
signoff content-managers-1

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

TChawr hali xxrith thic lictansr 4 smmnnana xranie anttisnoca Ar +a xranacer lict avrahiacrac criaate.
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Subject: A Gov Website Featuring Black & White Color Schemes

From: DIORDITESE - ' C.0OCCO\>
Reply o () (6). (6) (7)(C)

Date: Tue, 24 Jan 2017 15:42:46 +0000
Content-Type: multipart/alternative
Parts/Attachments:text/plain (1416 bytes) , text/html (4 kB)

Hello, all,

Does anyone know of a government website with a black & white color scheme comparable
in design to Smithsonian.com or newyorker.com?

It can be as plain as the Gov.uk site. I am just investing a lot of time in the quest to find it on
my own (if one exists).

Cheers!

1T Spec1allst (We!master)

Office of Chief Information Officer
Department of Commerce
Washington, DC 20230

Office:

Email: @oig.doc.gov

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

AT AT T T A
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Subject: Re: Govdelivery Overlay - any Federal agency using this?

From: DEC.NY.GOV>
Reply To:

Date: Tue, 24 Jan 2017 19:31:.09 +0000
Content-Type: multipart/related

text/plain (2875 bytes) , text/ntml (11 kB) , image001.gif (11 kB)

Parts/Attachments: mage002.gif (1 KB)

We use it on our website: www.dec.ny.gov and it has been really effect for us.

Web and Editorial Services Bureau Director, Office of Communication Services

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway, Albany, NY 12233-4500
- N | - NS | N oo oo

www.dec.ny.gov | |

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, :

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV
Subject: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Govdelivery Overlay - any Federal agency using this?

I’'m specifically looking for anyone who's currently using the overlay for your site or blog. | just want to see it
loaded onto your agency site.

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

From. DN <\ O\
Reply To: (0)(6) [eEe

Date: Tue, 24 Jan 2017 19:34:.03 +0000
Content-Type: multipart/related
Parts/Attachments:teXt/pla'n (2871 bytes) , text/ntml (9 kB) , image001.gif (9 kB) ,

image002.gif (9 kB)

\We use it on our website www.dec.ny.gov and it is really effective for us.

Web and Editorial Services Bureau Director, Office of Communication Services

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway, Albany, NY 12233-4500
- NN | - DI XS o oo

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
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Subject: Re: Content Management System question

From: IO '\ TERSTATECOMPACT.ORG>
Reply To: IO © N TERSTATECOMPACT.ORG>

Date: Tue, 24 Jan 2017 19:49:31 +0000
Content-Type: text/plain
Parts/Attachments:text/plain (127 lines)

| am interested in this information as well. We currently use an old, paid
version of DotNetNuke (6.2.5 Professional). For the most part it has been
a reliable platform.

We are currently looking at other open source options that don't have a
price tag attached to them, possibly WordPress or Drupal.

Thank you,

Website Analyst
ICAOS / Interstate Commission for Adult Offender Supervision
http://Mwww.interstatecompact.org

T

f:

This communication is intended for distribution purposes only and is not
intended to reflect the views of either the National Office or the

Interstate Commission for Adult Offender Supervision. While the National
Office makes reasonable efforts to obtain accurate content from member
states, neither the National Office nor the Commission guarantees or
warrants the accuracy of this information. The views or opinions expressed
herein do not necessarily represent the views of either the National

Office or the Commission and should not be considered as an endorsement of
those views or opinions.

————— Original Message-----

From:' " @MAILMIL>
Reply-To:' " @MAILMIL>
Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 at 1:.55 PM

To: "CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV"

<CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV>
Subject: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Content Management System question

>Hello group!
>
>My office is considering a content management system, but | am in sticker

>shock (annual cost for the program).
>
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>| would appreciate knowing what content management systems you use, if
>you love them, the cost (set-up and/or annual), and if you feel it is

>worth the value.

>

>We currently use a tasking program not designed for content management
>and an in-house built content management system that is adequate for
>posting/hosting content, but not for the A-to-Z content lifecycle
>management process. We currently do this task manually via Excel or other

>formats. [Insert groan here.]
>

>V/R

>Program Analyst, Outreach Operations
>Office of the Secretary of Defense
>Military Community & Family Policy
>Military Community Outreach
>4800 Mark Center Drive Room 14E08
>Alexandria, VA 22350-2300
>

mail.mil
>Office: 703-697-2476
>Fax: 571-372-5327
>
>STATEMENT of LIMITATION of AUTHORITY: You are hereby notified that | DO
>NOT have the authority to direct you in any way to alter your contractual
>obligation. Further, if the Government, as a result of the information
>obtained from this email DOES desire to alter your requirements, changes
>will be issued in writing and signed by the contracting officer. You
>should take no action on any change unless and until you receive such a
>contract modification.
>
>PRIVACY ACT NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other
>Official information. If you are not the intended recipient or believe
>that you have received this commmunication in error, please reply to the
>sender indicating that fact and delete the copy you received. It is a
>violation of Federal Law to print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or
>otherwise use this information without prior authorization.

VvV V. V V V

>This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of
>government employees who manage the content of government websites.

>For help with this listserv, to manage your settings, or to view list

>archives, visit:
>http:/Mwww.digitalgov.gov/communities/web-managers-forum/web-content-manag
>ers-listserv/

>

>CGetting too many messages? Don't unsubscribe--try the daily digest!

>Create a new message and address it to listserv@listserv.gsa.gov

2/3
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
>**********************************************************

Skokokook ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk sk Sk Sk ok ok ok ok ok sk sk Sk sk sk ok ok ok sk sk sk Sk sk ok ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk ok

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

3/3
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Subject: Re: Gif images and web-based content

From: TSBVI.EDU>
Reply To: TSBVI.EDU>
Date: Tue, 24 Jan 2017 13:55:21 -0600
Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (4 kB) , text/html (10 kB)

PEAT no longer works. Trace moved and the license has expired. the new home for trace (its changing names also) assured me they
will have a new functioning version...but no timeline beyond "working on it"

On Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 5:33 PM, _@hhsc.state.tx.us> wrote:

The University of Maryland’s Trace R&D Center offers a free tool, PEAT
(Photosensitive Epilepsy Analysis Tool), for just this need.

EIR Accessibility Coordinator

Texas Health & Human Services Commission

- (@hhsc.state.tx.us

From: [ NNURICOMN 01 ~OC GOV )
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 9:37 AM

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV
Subject: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Gif images and web-based content

Good morning,

I have never used it because I opt for a different best practice: a frequency of 0 Hz.
©

1/3
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Does anyone use (animated) .gif images in their web-based content? 508-UAAG states that GIF’s
can be use if blink frequency is not greater than 2 Hz and not lower than 55 Hz.

How would one measure this frequency?

Cheers!

IT Specialist (Webmaster)
Office of Chief Information Officer
Department of Commerce

Washington, DC 20230

onc:: | ENRENE
Email: -@&ig.doc.gg

This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of government
employees who manage the content of government websites.

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

*Please note* My email address has changed. Please be sure to update your contact information with my
new email address.

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
The messace should have NO STUIRTECT. and the onlv text in the messace should read: set content-

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

- Accessibility Coordinator
1 for the Blind and Visually Impaired

00
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Subject: Re: Content Management System question

From: "Harman, Richard (Chip)" <Richard.Harman@VA.GOV>
Reply To: Harman, Richard (Chip)

Date: Tue, 24 Jan 2017 14:55:25 -0500

Content-Type: text/plain

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (142 lines)

Don't overlook what is under your nose, as it were....

https://www.digitalgov.gov/services/sites-usa-gov/

From: (Sl G\ TERSTATECOMPACT.ORG]

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 2:.50 PM

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Content Management System question

| am interested in this information as well. We currently use an old, paid version of DotNetNuke (6.2.5
Professional). For the most part it has been a reliable platform.

We are currently looking at other open source options that don't have a price tag attached to them,
possibly WordPress or Drupal.

Thank you,

L
ICAOS / Interstate Commission for Adult Offender Supervision http:/www.interstatecompact.org

t

f:

This communication is intended for distribution purposes only and is not intended to reflect the views
of either the National Office or the Interstate Commission for Adult Offender Supervision. While the
National Office makes reasonable efforts to obtain accurate content fromm member states, neither the
National Office nor the Commission guarantees or warrants the accuracy of this information. The

views or opinions expressed herein do not necessarily represent the views of either the National Office
or the Commission and should not be considered as an endorsement of those views or opinions.

————— Original Message-----

From:' @MAILMIL>
Reply-To: ! " @MAILMIL>
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

>

>My office is considering a content management system, but | am in
>sticker shock (annual cost for the program).

>

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
>management process. We currently do this task manually via Excel or

>other formats. [Insert groan here.]
>

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
>NOT have the authority to direct you in any way to alter your

>contractual obligation. Further, if the Government, as a result of the
>information obtained from this email DOES desire to alter your
>requirements, changes will be issued in writing and signed by the
>contracting officer. You should take no action on any change unless and
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
>

>
>

>
= kokkskokokoksfokokskskokokskokokoksokokskokokokokokoksokokskskokokskokokoksokokskokokokskokokokskokokskkok
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
>http:/Mmwww.digitalgov.gov/communities/web-managers-forum/web-content-ma
>nag

>ers-listserv/

>

>Getting too many messages? Don't unsubscribe--try the daily digest!

>Create a new message and address it to listserv@listserv.gsa.gov The
>message should have NO SUBJECT, and the only text in the message should
>read: set content-managers-| digest *To unsubscribe, follow the

>directions above for the digest, but change the message text to read:

>sighoff content-managers-|

>

>This list is intended as an internal discussion forum for U.S.

>government employees, so please consider that before sharing outside our community.
>**********************************************************

Skokokook ok ok sk sk sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk sk Sk Sk ok ok ok ok ok sk sk Sk dk ok ok ok ok ok sk sk sk sk dk ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk ke ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk ok

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

Skskokook ok 5k ok ok Sk ok Sk ok ok ok ok ok ok Sk Sk Sk dk ok ok 5k ok sk sk Sk sk sk ok ok ok ok sk sk sk sk ke ok ok k sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok k sk sk sk sk sk sk ok

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

From: "Prochaska, Jeanie" <Jeanie.Prochaska@SSA.COV>
Reply To: Prochaska, Jeanie

Date: Tue, 24 Jan 2017 19:58:10 +0000

Content-Type: text/plain

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (146 lines)
All,

I'm interested in this information as well. Our internal communications website is established, but we
need a way to manage the content, which changes frequently. How do you do this when the website
is already up and running? There's no budget for this, of course, but | don't know if anyone in
government uses free software... Right now, we are using an Excel spreadsheet.

Thanks,

Jeanie Prochaska

Public Affairs Specialist

Social Security Administration
Office of Communications
Baltimore, Maryland

From: [{SIE I '\ TERSTATECOMPACT.ORG]

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 2:.50 PM

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

Subject: Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Content Management System question

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
ICAOS / Interstate Commission for Adult Offender Supervision http://www.interstatecompact.org

t:
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

From:' " O@MAIL.MIL>
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

>that you have received this communication in error, please reply to the
>sender indicating that fact and delete the copy you received. It is a
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>violation of Federal Law to print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or
>otherwise use this information without prior authorization.

VvV V. V VvV V

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
>http://mwww.digitalgov.gov/communities/web-managers-forum/web-content-ma
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
- X
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

From: Mathieson James <james.mathieson@NTSB.GOV>
Reply To: Mathieson James <james.mathieson@NTSB.GOV>
Date: Tue, 24 Jan 2017 20:01:13 +0000

Content-Type: text/plain

Parts/Attachments: text/plain (89 lines)

I'm in the process of migrating ntsb.gov to Drupal. Your cost could range widely between "X and Y"
depending on the scope and scale of the project, resources required to build / migrate, and what sort
of hosting set up you're looking at, but there are no out-of-the-box software costs. Pro is it's free and
open source, though "free" like "free puppy" :) (possibly mitigated if you have / could get an in-house
Drupal person and didn't need to worry about that going forward).

Overall, I'm very happy with moving to Drupal, and my costs have been less on the development side
of things than on a very comprehensive requirements and content architecture / strategy process (so
if you're happy with the website as it is and just need to move it, that would be less costly).

Hope this helps, please feel free to contact me offlist with any questions.
James

James Mathieson

Chief, Digital Services

Office of Safety Recommendations & Communications
National Transportation Safety Board

Phone: 202-314-6183

Mobilc: I

————— Original Message-----

Frorn: N - L. ML
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 1:55 PM

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
[Insert groan here|]

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
are not the intended recipient or believe that you have received this communication in error, please
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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM
DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. Ifyou
are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the original sender immediately by
forwarding what you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and attachments
from your computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended
recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.

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

Date: Tue, 24 Jan 2017 20:04.46 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (5 kB) , text/html (26 kB)

Bummer!

EIR Accessibility Coordinator
Texas Health & Human Services Commission

sc.state.tx.us

From:M@tsbvi.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 7 1:55 PM

To: Tyllick,Cliff S (HHSC/DADS)
Cc: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@listserv.gsa.gov
Subject: Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Gif images and web-based content

PEAT no longer works. Trace moved and the license has expired. the new home for trace (its changing
names also) assured me they will have a new functioning version...but no timeline beyond "working
on it"

On Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 5:33 PM,_,@hhsc.state.tx.us>

wrote:

The University of Maryland’s Trace R&D Center offers a free tool, PEAT
(Photosensitive Epilepsy Analysis Tool), for just this need.

I have never used it because I opt for a different best practice: a frequency of
0 Hz. ©

EIR Accessibility Coordinator
Texas Health & Human Services Commission

sc.state.tx.us

From:
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 9:37 AM

@OIG.DOC.GOV]
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

Email: (@pig.doc.gov

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

Getting too many messages? Don't unsubscribe--try the daily digest! Create a new message
and address it to listserv(@listserv.gsa.gov

The message should have NO SUBJECT, and the only text in the message should read: set
content-managers-1 digest

*To unsubscribe, follow the directions above for the digest, but change the message text to
read: signoff content-managers-1

This list is intended as an internal discussion forum for government employees only, so
please consider that before sharing outside our community.

*Please note* My email address has changed. Please be sure to update your contact information
with my new email address.

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
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ccessibility Coordinator
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Subject: Re: Govdelivery Overlay - any Federal agency using this?

From: "Sherman, David" <DSherman@CNS.COV>

Reply To: Sherman, David

Date: Tue, 24 Jan 2017 21:14:20 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/related

Parts/Attachments: text/plain (4 kB) , text/html (13 kB) , image003.jpg (44 kB),

image004.gif (44 kB) , image005.gif (44 kB)

We use it on our website: NationalService.gov. It has worked very well in obtaining many more subscribers
but we have found that too many of our users are finding it to be too obtrusive. So we are currently in the
process of converting our overlays to popouts similar to what the SBA has on their site.

David Sherman

Drupal Developer/Web Designer

Corporation for National and Community Service

250 E Street SW, Washington DC 20024

202.606.6986 | dsherman@cns.gov | nationalservice.gov | Submit Drupal Web Edit

Sent uesday, January

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS- L@LISTSERV GSA.GOV
Subject: Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Govdelivery Overlay - any Federal agency using this?

We use it on our website www.dec.ny.gov and it is really effective for us.

Web and Editorial Services Bureau Director, Office of Communication Services

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway, Albany, NY 12233-4500
P: | F: |

www.dec.ny.gov | |

@dec.ny.gov

Sent uesday, January :

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS- L@LISTSERV GSA.GOV
Subject: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Govdelivery Overlay - any Federal agency using this?

I’'m specifically looking for anyone who’s currently using the overlay for your site or blog. | just want to see it
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

http:// www.digitalgov.gov/communities/web-managers-forum/web-content-managers-listserv/

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

Thic lict ic intandad ac an intarnal dicrniccinn farmim far anvarnmant amnlavaanc Aanlyr cn nlanca rancidar that
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Re: [Non-DoD Source] Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Content

Subject: Management System question
From: @NRO.MIL>
Reply To: @NRO.MIL

Date: Tue, 24 Jan 2017 21:42:53 +0000
Content-Type: multipart/signed

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (8 kB) , smime.p7s (5 kB)
Hi,

The NRO is going through a website revamp and we will be using SharePoint as
a content management system. It is open source and FREE. | believe the CIA
uses Drupal and | do have a comparison for the two someplace.

V/r,

NRO, Public Affairs Officer

Check out the lastest NRO happenings at:

Facebook: https:/Mmww.facebook.com/NationalReconnaissanceOffice
Twitter: https://twitter.com/NatReconOfc

From: Harman, Richard (Chip) [mailto:Richard.Harman@VA.GOV]

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 2:55 PM

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Content Management System
guestion

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the
identity of the sender, and confirm the authenticity of all links contained
within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web
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

Caution-Caution-https://www.digitalgov.gov/services/sites-usa-gov/

From: [T © \ TERSTATECOMPACT.ORG]
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 2.50 PM

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Content Management System
guestion

| am interested in this information as well. We currently use an old, paid
version of DotNetNuke (6.2.5 Professional). For the most part it has been a
reliable platform.

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
Caution-Caution-http://www.interstatecompact.org

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
herein do not necessarily represent the views of either the National Office

or the Commission and should not be considered as an endorsement of those
views or opinions.

————— Original Message-----

From:' " @MAILMIL>
Reply-To: ' " @MAILMIL>
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

(D) (0) -
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

Y,

\%

\
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
>Caution-Caution-http://www.digitalgov.gov/communities/web-managers-foru
>m/web-content-ma

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

>government employees, so please consider that before sharing outside our

community.
S BRkklkkokokokokkokkokk okl ok ok kR kR ok kKRR KRRk KRRk

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
Caution-Caution-http:/mwww.digitalgov.gov/communities/web-managers-forum/web
-content-managers-listserv/

Getting too many messages? Don't unsubscribe--try the daily digest!

Create a new message and address it to listserv@listserv.gsa.gov The message
should have NO SUBJECT, and the only text in the message should read: set
content-managers-| digest *To unsubscribe, follow the directions above for
the digest, but change the message text to read: signoff content-managers-|

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
Caution-Caution-http://www.digitalgov.gov/commmunities/web-managers-forum/web
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

Skskokook ok ok ok ok Sk Sk Sk ok ok ok 5k ok ok sk Sk Sk ok ok ok 5k ok sk sk Sk sk sk ok ok 5k sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok k sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok k sk sk sk sk sk sk ok
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

From: HENNEPIN.US>
Reply To: HENNEPIN.US>
Date: Tue, 24 Jan 2017 21:51:530 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/related

text/plain (6 kB) , text/ntml (16 kB) , image001.jpg (44 kB),

Parts/Attachments: image002.gif (44 kB) , image003.gif (44 kB)

David’s comments reminded me of this Google blog article about interstitials/overlays and how they may
affect a website’s ranking in search results. There are good examples to check out near the bottom of the
page, too. https://webmasters.googleblog.com/2016/08/helping-users-easily-access-content-on.html

\Web enagagement team, Hennepin County

ennepin.us

From: Sherman, David [mailto:DSherman@CNS.GOV]

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 3:14 PM

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

Sent: Tues ay, January

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

P: | F: | DS @dec.ny.gov

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
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o -

*To unsubscribe, follow the directions above for the digest, but change the message text to read: signoff
content-managers-1
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Subject: Re: Content Management System question
From: Toni Bonitto - TAE <toni.bonitto@GSA.GOV>
Reply To: Toni Bonitto - TAE <toni.bonitto@GSA.GOV>
Date: Tue, 24 Jan 2017 16:54:41 -0500
Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (7 kB) , text/html (12 kB)

Hi all,

DigitalGov.gov and many others use WordPress via Sites
https://www.digitalgov.gov/services/sites-usa-gov/

** They are just about done with a migration to a new web host and will be back up in a few weeks.. but use
the email address on the Sign Up page to contact them about details.

Toni

On TueI Jan 24, 2017 at 2:49 PM, _@interstatecompact.org> wrote:

I am interested in this information as well. We currently use an old, paid
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

Thank vou

Website Analyst

ICAOS / Interstate Commission for Adult Offender Supervision
http://www.interstatecompact.org

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
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From:'
Reply-To: '
Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 at 1:55 PM
To: "CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV"
<CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV>

Subject: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Content Management System question

(@MAIL.MIL>
@MAILMIL>

>Hello group!

>

>My office is considering a content management system, but [ am in sticker
>shock (annual cost for the program).

>

>] would appreciate knowing what content management systems you use, if
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
>QOffice of the Secretary of Defense
>Military Community & Family Policy
>Military Community Outreach

>4800 Mark Center Drive Room 14E08
>Alexandria, VA 22350-2300

mail.mil
>Office: 703-697-2476
>Fax: 571-372-5327

>

>STATEMENT of LIMITATION of AUTHORITY: You are hereby notified that [ DO
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

NannAar snAdinatinga that fant and AAlata tha Ansacr xrasr vannixrad T+ 10 A
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>violation of Federal Law to print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or

>otherwise use this information without prior authorization.
>

>
>

>

>3k sk sk sk sk sk sk skoskosk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk stk sk sk ksl ske sk sk sk kot sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ke ke ke sk ke sk sk skosk
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

>

>@etting too many messages? Don't unsubscribe--try the daily digest!

>Create a new message and address it to listserv(@listserv.gsa.gov

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
>3k ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk skosk koo sk sk sk sk sk skoskoskosko sk ook sk sk sk skoko sk ko sk ke sko sk sk sk ko ko sk sk skoskosk
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
sk sk sk st ske sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk skeoskeoste sk sk sk skeskeoskeske sk skeskeskosk sk

Toni Bonitto

Innovation Specialist, Acting Editorial Lead, Acting Platform Lead
www.DigitalGov.gov

U.S. General Services Administration (GSA)

Technology Transformation Service (TTS)

Office of Products & Programs (OP&P)

1800 F Street NW

Washington, D.C. 20405
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GSA Cell:
Email: toni.bonitto@gsa.gov

Building the 21st Century Digital Government

DigitalGov on Facebook Join DigitalGov

DigitalGov University
DigitalGov University offers a range of free online, in-person, and on-demand training events, case studies, workshops, and
more. Check out the current DGU Event Calendar.

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

From: @STATE.GOV>
Reply To:

Date: Tue, 24 Jan 2017 22:01:33 +0000

Content-Type: text/plain

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (257 lines)

Um, SharePoint isn't free and it isn't open source. It's a Microsoft project that you may have access to
at your agency, but you will need licenses for it.

From: Dee Fitzwater [mailto:fitzwatd@NRO.MIL]

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 4:43 PM

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

Subject: Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] [Non-DoD Source] Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Content
Management System question

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

Facebook: https://Mmww.facebook.com/NationalReconnaissanceOffice
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

Frorn: NN\ TERSTATECOMPACT.ORG)

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
Reply-To:! " O@MAILMIL>
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

_@manmn
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
S BRkklkkokokokokkokkokkokkokk okl ok kR kR ok kKRR KRRk KRRk

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

Skokokook ok ok ok ok Sk ok Sk ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok Sk ok ok ok ok ok sk sk Sk Sk ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok sk sk ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk ok

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
Date: Tue, 24 Jan 2017 22:09:28 +0000
Content-Type: text/plain

Parts/Attachments: text/plain (160 lines)

.. scratch that. | foriot it's free.

Office: - | NGNS

Re: Content Management System question
OIG.DOC.GOV>

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 4.55 PM

To CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

Subject: RE: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Content Management System question

If you have a price tag, my administration would be interested to know cost for Drupal and/or
WordPress as well.

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

From: (S '\ TERSTATECOMPACT.ORG]

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

1/4
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

From:' . @MAILMIL>
Reply-To:' : @MAILMIL>
Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 at 1.55 PM

To: "CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV"

<CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV>
Subject: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Content Management System question

>Hello group!

>

>My office is considering a content management system, but |l am in
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

(D) (0) |-
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

vV V. V V V

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
ek kok sk sk ok Sk ok Sk sk ok Sk ok ke ook Sk sk ok sk sk sk ok Sk sk ke sk ok ke sk ok sk sk sk sk ok sk skok sk ok sk skok sk sk sk skok sk skok sk ok
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Subject:
From:

Reply To:
Date:
Content-Type:

Re: Content Management System question
"Maher, Mary - ERS" <MEMAHER@ERS.USDA.COV>
Maher, Mary - ERS

Tue, 24 Jan 2017 22:09:28 +0000

text/plain

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (177 lines)

Umlbraco

(kind of the dot net equivalent of Drupal)
Free/cheap, open source, and used by some pretty cool organizations/sites

Mary Maher

Chief, Web Services Branch
Information Services Division
USDA's Economic Research Service

202.694.5126 |

memaher@ers.usda.gov

From: Harman, Richard (Chip) [mailto:Richard.Harman@VA.GOV]

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 2:.55 PM

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

----- Original Message

From: (S [ ailto:kterry@INTERSTATECOMPACT.ORG]

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 2:50 PM

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
National Office makes reasonable efforts to obtain accurate content from member states, neither the
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
Reply-To:" " @MAILMIL>
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
>

>
>

>
S Fkokoksfokokokfokokskskokokskokokoksokokskokokoksokokoksokoksksokokskokokoksokokskoskokokskokokokokokskkok

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
>http://www.digitalgov.gov/commmunities/web-managers-forum/web-content-ma
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

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it
contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.

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

From: "Wilcox, Lisa- ERS" <LGWILCOX@ERS.USDA.GOV>
Reply To: Wilcox, Lisa- ERS

Date: Tue, 24 Jan 2017 22:14:48 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (9 kB) , text/ntml (17 kB)

As a front end developer I agree with Mary about Umbraco. If you can use dotnet nuke, Umbraco will be a
breeze for you. The community of Umbraco is very supportive too.

Sent from my iPhone

Lisa G. Wilcox

Information Technology Specialist (Web Design)

US Department of Agriculture

Economic Research Services/Information Services Division
Web Services Branch

Office: 202-694-5574

lgwilcox(@ers.usda.gov

On Jan 24, 2017, at 5:11 PM, Mabher, Mary - ERS <MEMAHER@ERS.USDA.GOV> wrote:

Umbraco
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

202.694.5126 | memaher@ers.usda.gov

From: Harman, Richard (Chip) [mailto:Richard. Harman@VA.GOV]
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

From: [{SH S 2N TER S TATECOMPACT.ORG]
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 2:50 PM
To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV
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Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Content Management System question

I am interested in this information as well. We currently use an old, paid version of DotNetNuke
(6.2.5 Professional). For the most part it has been a reliable platform.

We are currently looking at other open source options that don't have a price tag attached to them,
possibly WordPress or Drupal.

Thank you,

st
ICAOS / Interstate Commission for Adult Offender Supervision
http://www.interstatecompact.org
t:
f:

This communication is intended for distribution purposes only and is not intended to reflect the
views of either the National Office or the Interstate Commission for Adult Offender Supervision.
While the National Office makes reasonable efforts to obtain accurate content from member
states, neither the National Office nor the Commission guarantees or warrants the accuracy of this
information. The views or opinions expressed herein do not necessarily represent the views of
either the National Office or the Commission and should not be considered as an endorsement of
those views or opinions.

From:' " @MAIL.MIL>
Reply-To: ' " @MAIL.MIL>

Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 at 1:55 PM

To: "CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV"
<CONTENT-MANAGERS-I @LISTSERV.GSA.GOV>

Subject: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Content Management System question

Hello group!

My office is considering a content management system, but [ am in

sticker shock (annual cost for the program).

I would appreciate knowing what content management systems you use, if

you love them, the cost (set-up and/or annual), and if you feel it is

[EVE IR B -1 -
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wortn e value.

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

orrc:: I

STATEMENT of LIMITATION of AUTHORITY: You are hereby notified that I DO
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

sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sfe sk ske sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk stk sk sk skeosk skok sk

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

http://www.digitalgov.gov/communities/web-managers-forum/web-content-ma

nag

ers-listserv/

Getting too many messages? Don't unsubscribe--try the daily digest!

Create a new message and address it to listserv(@listserv.gsa.gov The

message should have NO SUBJECT, and the only text in the message should
read: set content-managers-1 digest *To unsubscribe, follow the
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

sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk sk sl sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ske sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeoskeoske stk sk sk skosk sk sk
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

Create a new message and address it to listserv(@listserv.gsa.gov The message should have NO
SUBJECT, and the only text in the message should read: set content-managers-1 digest *To
unsubscribe, follow the directions above for the digest, but change the message text to read:
signoff content-managers-1

This list is intended as an internal discussion forum for U.S. government employees, so please

consider that before sharing outside our community.
sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sfe sk st sfe sk st sfe sk sk sfe sk sk sfe sk sk sfe sk sk sk sie sk sk sie sk sk sie sk sk sie sk sk ke seoske sk sfeosk sk sk sk sk skeskosk skeskok
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
sk sk sk sfe sk sk sk ske sk sfe sk sk sfe sk sk sfe sk sk sfe sk sk sfe s sk she sk sk she ke sk she ke sk sk sie sk ske sk sk ske ke sk sk sk sk sk sk seosk sk sk skeskosk skoskok

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the
information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties.
If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the
email immediately.

sk ke sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sl s sk sfe sk sk sk sk s sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk oskeosk sk skokosk

This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of
oavernment emnlavees who manaoce the caontent of caovernment wehgiteq
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

From: "Centner, Teri" <mcen@LOC.GOV>
Reply To: Centner, Teri

Date: Tue, 24 Jan 2017 1717:47 -0500
Content-Type: text/plain

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (76 lines)

If you're looking for something internal to use with a CAC/PIV-enabled audience, and would like to try
out SharePoint, you might want to look into Intelink's Intelshare. It's free to users within the national
security community, but doesn't offer any bells or whistles beyond "out of the box" features. Their
documentation is available on their main site, which is also the place to request your own site
collection. https://intelshare.intelink.gov/

teri

Fror: N /AL ML
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 1:.55 PM

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

DX il
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
Seokskokookskok sk kook sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ok skk ok skosk sk sk ok sk sk ok sk ok k skok ok skok sk skok sk sk sk ko kskok ok skok sk skok sk skok
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
From: "Whitten, Wayne R." <Wayne.R.Whitten@SSA.GOV>
Reply To: Whitten, Wayne R.

Date: Tue, 24 Jan 2017 22:45:37 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (2376 bytes) , text/html (5 kB)
The blog portion of SSA’'s domain is hosted by GovDelivery and uses the subscription overlay.
As others have said, it's very effective.

Wayne Whitten

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, :

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV
Subject: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Govdelivery Overlay - any Federal agency using this?

I’'m specifically looking for anyone who'’s currently using the overlay for your site or blog. | just want to see it
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
htto://www.digitalgov.gov/communities/web-managers-forum/web-content-managers-listserv/
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Subject: Re: Content Management System question

From: "Williams, David A." <david.williams@USPTO.GOV>
Reply To: Williams, David A.

Date: Wed, 25 Jan 2017 14:43:00 +0000

Content-Type: text/plain

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (184 lines)

For those who can afford the time and dollars for a deep dive, Real Story Group has a comprehensive
market analysis: https://www.realstorygroup.com/Reports/CMS/. They helped us winnow down the
field and look closely at several options.

-David

David Williams

Chief, Website Management Branch
Information Management Services
U.S. Patent & Trademark Office

U.S. Department of Commerce
Madison West, 4D35

Alexandria, VA 22314

1-571-272-3877
david.williams@uspto.gov

From: Prochaska, Jeanie [mailto:0000005c1d54101c-dmarc-request@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 2:58 PM

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

From: (SIS IIIEIEGEGEGEEEE \ TERSTATECOMPACT.ORG]

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
From:' ! >
Reply-To: ' " @MAILMIL>
Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 at 1.55 PM

To: "CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.COV"
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

vV V.V V V

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
>http:/Mwww.digitalgov.gov/communities/web-managers-forum/web-content-ma
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
http:/www.digitalgov.gov/commmunities/web-managers-forum/web-content-managers-listserv/

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
Sekskokokskok sk k ok sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ok skok ok skosk sk sk ke sk sk ok sk ko k skok ok skok sk skok sk skok skok sk skok ok skok sk kok sk skok
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

From: "Venable, John B. (Fed)" <john.wvenable@NIST.GOV>
Reply To: Venable, John B. (Fed)

Date: Wed, 25 Jan 2017 14:47:15 +0000

Content-Type: text/plain

Parts/Attachments: text/plain (81 lines)

Another vote for Drupal, Mostly because of the size of the community. Literally 10s of thousands of
people are writing code for it. We moved to Drupal last year from a Coldfusion based CMS
(Commonspot).

John Venable, Web Team Lead

National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST)
Office of Information Systems Management (OISM)
100 Bureau Dr, Gaithersburg, MD 20899-1070

on1/23/17,1:55 P, N LM L> wrote:

Hello group!

My office is considering a content management system, but | am in sticker shock (annual cost for
the program).

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

(D) (0 [
Office:
Fax:

STATEMENT of LIMITATION of AUTHORITY: You are hereby notified that | DO NOT have the authority
to direct you in any way to alter your contractual obligation. Further, if the Government, as a result of
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the information obtained from this email DOES desire to alter your requirements, changes will be
issued in writing and signed by the contracting officer. You should take no action on any change
unless and until you receive such a contract modification.

PRIVACY ACT NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other Official information. If
you are not the intended recipient or believe that you have received this communication in error,
please reply to the sender indicating that fact and delete the copy you received. It is a violation of
Federal Law to print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information without prior
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
message should read: set content-managers-I digest

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

From: TVA.GOV>
Reply To:

Date: Wed, 25 Jan 2017 15:07:41 +0000
Content-Type: text/plain
Parts/Attachments:text/plain (247 lines)

At TVA we are using OpenText. Terrible product, terrible company... Avoid
like the plague

On 1/25/17, 9:43 AM, "Williams, David A." <david.williams@USPTO.GOV> wrote:

>TVA External Message. Please use caution when opening.

>

>For those who can afford the time and dollars for a deep dive, Real Story
>Group has a comprehensive market analysis:
>https://www.realstorygroup.com/Reports/CMS/. They helped us winnow down
>the field and look closely at several options.

>-David

>David Williams

>Chief, Website Management Branch
>|nformation Management Services
>U.S. Patent & Trademark Office

>U.S. Department of Commerce
>Madison West, 4D35

>Alexandria, VA 22314
>1-571-272-3877

>david.williams@uspto.gov
>

>From: Prochaska, Jeanie
>[mMailto:0000005c1d54101c-dmarc-request@LISTSERV.GSA.CGOV]

>Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 2.58 PM

>To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

>Subject: Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Content Management System question

>

>All,

>

>|'m interested in this information as well. Our internal communications
>website is established, but we need a way to manage the content, which
>changes frequently. How do you do this when the website is already up
>and running? There's no budget for this, of course, but | don't know if
>anyone in government uses free software... Right now, we are using an
>Excel spreadsheet.

>

>Thanks,

>

>Jeanie Prochaska
>Public Affairs Specialist
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>Social Security Administration
>Office of Communications
>Baltimore, Maryland

>

>oe- Original Message-----

>From (Sl '\ TERSTATECOMPACT.ORG]

>Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 2.50 PM

>To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@QLISTSERV.GSA.GOV

>Subject: Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Content Management System question

>| am interested in this information as well. We currently use an old,
>paid version of DotNetNuke (6.2.5 Professional). For the most part it has
>pbeen a reliable platform.

>

>We are currently looking at other open source options that don't have a
>price tag attached to them, possibly WordPress or Drupal.

>

>Thank you,

>

>Website Analyst

>|CAOS / Interstate Commission for Adult Offender Supervision
>http://Mwww.interstatecompact.org

>t: 859.721.1055

>f: 859.721.1059

>

>This communication is intended for distribution purposes only and is not
>intended to reflect the views of either the National Office or the
>|nterstate Commission for Adult Offender Supervision. While the National
>Office makes reasonable efforts to obtain accurate content from member
>states, neither the National Office nor the Commission guarantees or
>warrants the accuracy of this information. The views or opinions
>expressed herein do not necessarily represent the views of either the
>National Office or the Commission and should not be considered as an

>endorsement of those views or opinions.
>

@MAILMIL>

>Reply-To:'
@MAILMIL>

>Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 at 1:55 PM

>To: "CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@QLISTSERV.GSA.GOV"
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
>>QOfficial information. If you are not the intended recipient or believe

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
>>

>>
>>

>>
> S kRokokskskokokskokokoksokokskskokoksokokokskokokskokokoksokokokskokoksokokoksokokskokokokskokokokskokokskokok

>>This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of
>>government employees who manage the content of government websites.
>>For help with this listserv, to manage your settings, or to view list

>>3archives, visit:
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
>http:/mwww.digitalgov.gov/communities/web-managers-forum/web-content-manag
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
>

>

4/5



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
>http://www.digitalgov.gov/commmunities/web-managers-forum/web-content-manag
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

>employees, so please consider that before sharing outside our commmunity.
>

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
Sekskokookskok ok k ok sk ke ok sk sk sk sk sk ok skok ok skosk sk kok sk sk ok sk ke k skok ok skosk sk skok sk ko skok sk skok ok skok sk skok sk skok
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Subject: Re: Content Management System question

From: "Gillick, Larry" <larry_gillick@0S.DOL.GOV>
Reply To: Gillick, Larry

Date: Wed, 25 Jan 2017 10:08:47 -0500
Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (6 kB) , text/ntml (7 kB)

Apologies to those among us who have heard this story before. Also, please feel free to check our (recorded)
live webcast on the subject, in case the grey paragraphs that follow aren't super-attractive before 10
am: https://livestream.com/usinterior/events/3647477

I'm quite happy with our current CMS solution. It isn't perfect, but it's wickedly cost-effective.

IBM provides our platform, a Drupal 7 (OpenPublic) solution on its FedRAMPed SoftLayer hosting. I won't
go into specific pricing, but for <$11.5k/month, I'm currently running DOI.gov, BSEE.gov, BLM.gov,
FCG.gov and DOIOIG.gov (our Inspector General's site). IBM handles all the security, platform updates, etc.

You may notice that our sites look different. That should be no surprise. Theming is, of course, independent of
data. But you might not notice that our code-bases are also different. Roughly speaking, there's the LAMP
stack (IBM's responsibility), the Drupal base (a modified OpenPublic that we refer to as either OpenDOI or
IBM OpenGov -- also IBM's responsibility), and then the individual independent module collections (our
responsibility). So, there's both common code and un-common code. For example, DOIL.gov uses a module
called panels. BLM.gov uses a module called panelizer. Is it easier to collaborate when we use more of the
same modules? Yes. Do we micro-manage the bureau sites? No.

Where do we get our drupalists for ongoing development? The easy way is to use a set of 5 BPAs with
competitively vetted vendors. We toss an SOW into the BPA pool and let the sharks compete for the work.
Another way would be to use staff drupalists. Not so many of them exist. For design work, I would skip our
BPAs and go with an IDIQ that my colleagues in the National Park Service hold.

The solution can also be spun to run like an intranet. We use PIV/SAML authentication with our Active
Directory for Drupal authoring. It's not a big step to create a website where "read" permission on content is
also authenticated by a PIV/SAML/AD process -- or just username/password. Whatever. It's up to you.

Here's the most important bit: We don't own the system. IBM runs the platform and can sell it to any federal
agency. Our "purchase price" acted as seed money.

OK, I'm off. If there are questions, let's take them off-list. Thanks.

Good luck, Zona!

Larry

Larry Gillick

Deputy Director of Digital Strategy
Drupal PaaS Evangelist

U.S. Department of the Interior

202-208-5141 (o) (S} ©

Drupal Questions?
https://sites.google.com/a/ios.doi.gov/doi-gov-cms/

On Mo, Jan 23,2017 at 1:55 . N .-

wrote:
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Hello group!

My office is considering a content management system, but I am in sticker shock (annual cost for the
program).

I would appreciate knowing what content management systems you use, if you love them, the cost (set-up
and/or annual), and if you feel it is worth the value.

We currently use a tasking program not designed for content management and an in-house built content
management system that is adequate for posting/hosting content, but not for the A-to-Z content lifecycle
management process. We currently do this task manually via Excel or other formats. [Insert groan here.]

V/R

Program Analyst, Outreach Operations
Office of the Secretary of Defense
Military Community & Family Policy
Military Community Outreach

4800 Mark Center Drive Room 14E08
Alexandria, VA 22350-2300

STATEMENT of LIMITATION of AUTHORITY: You are hereby notified that I DO NOT have the
authority to direct you in any way to alter your contractual obligation. Further, if the Government, as a
result of the information obtained from this email DOES desire to alter your requirements, changes will be
issued in writing and signed by the contracting officer. You should take no action on any change unless and
until you receive such a contract modification.

PRIVACY ACT NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other Official information. If you
are not the intended recipient or believe that you have received this communication in error, please reply to
the sender indicating that fact and delete the copy you received. It is a violation of Federal Law to print,
copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information without prior authorization.

sk sk s sk sfe sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skokeskosk

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

From: Emileigh Barnes <emileigh.barnes@GSA.GOV>
Reply To: Emileigh Barnes <emileigh.barnes@GSA.GOV>
Date: Wed, 25 Jan 2017 10:44:15 -0600

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (11 kB) , text/ntml (15 kB)

Hi content managers!

This is my first time posting — I'm a content designer working at 18F. Right now I'm helping the Federal
Election Commission with their 40,000 page website migration.

We're using Wagtail (https://wagtail.io/) as our CMS. It's free and open source. Even better, it's the most
intuitive, forgiving CMS I've ever used in my career.

If you have questions and want to reach out to me off this list, please do!

Emileigh Barnes

On Wed, Jan 25,2017 at 9:07 AM, _@tva.g(ﬂ> wrote:
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
>[mailto:0000005¢1d54101c-dmarc-request@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV]

>Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 2:58 PM

>To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

>Subject: Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Content Management System question
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>
>All,
>
>I'm interested in this information as well. Our internal communications
>website is established, but we need a way to manage the content, which
>changes frequently. How do you do this when the website is already up
>and running? There's no budget for this, of course, but I don't know if
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

>From: @INTERSTATECOMPACT.ORG]
>Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 2:50 PM
>To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

>Subject: Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Content Management System question

>] am interested in this information as well. We currently use an old,
>paid version of DotNetNuke (6.2.5 Professional). For the most part it has
>been a reliable platform.

>

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

>

~
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>

>
>SeceeemOr1o1mal Messaoe-----

>From: ' " @MAIL.MIL>
>Reply-To: ' "

><zona.t.lewis.civ@MAIL.MIL>
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
>>0ffice of the Secretary of Defense
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
>>0fficial information. If you are not the intended recipient or believe

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
>>

>>
>>

>>

S>> 3k sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk sk sk skoskoskookoskoskosk sk sk skoskosko sk sk sk sk ke skeskoskosksk sk
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

>>

>>Qetting too many messages? Don't unsubscribe--try the daily digest!
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
> ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk ste sk sk skeosk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk skoskosk sk sk sk sk ke sk skokokoskoskosk skeokok

>
>

>3k sk ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk skoskoskoskosk sk sk ke sk ke skoskskokokoskoskosk
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

>

>@Getting too many messages? Don't unsubscribe--try the daily digest!

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
>3k sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ks skosk sk sk sk sk ke sk skokoskosk ko

>
>

>3k sk o ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skoskoskoskoskosk sk ke sk ke koskockokockoskoskosk
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

~nva lictaner/
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>
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
>3k ok o ok sk sk sk sk skoskosk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk skoskosk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk ko skoskokoskosk sk sk sk koo ki ko keskosk sk sk skok ko sk ko skoskosk

>
>

>3k ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk skoskoskosk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ko skosko koo skosk sk sk koo sk ko ko ke ko sk sk sk sk ok ko sk ks skoskosk
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
>3k ok o ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk skosk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk stk skosk sk ook sk sk sk sk ko sk ko ko skosko sk sk sk skok ko sk sk sk skoskosk

sk s s sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sfeoskeosk skeoske sk sk

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
sk sk sk st sfe sk sk st ke st sfe sk sk st sk sie sk sk sk sk sie sie sk sk s sk sie sk sk sk sk sk sie sl sk sk sk sk sie sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk s steoskeosieoskeske skoskeoskoskosk

This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of government employees who

manacma tha ~antant Af anvarnmant viaheitac
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ulauasu LIV vulLLwvlLIL UL 5UV\/111111\¢11L YYULUDILLD.
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
The message should have NO SUBJECT. and the onlv text in the message should read: set content-managers-1
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Subject: Re: Content Management System question

From: "Bryant, Nancy (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP)" <nibl@CDC.GOV>
Reply To: Bryant, Nancy (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP)

Date: Wed, 25 Jan 2017 17:58:47 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (13 kB) , text/html (21 kB)
Here is a helpful list of federal WCMS'’s:

https://www.digitalgov.gov/resources/content-management-systems-used-by-government-agencies/

At CDC we are moving to WordPress.

Nancy

Nancy J. Bryant, MSLS, AHIP, CUA

Web and Digital Media Team Lead (Acting)

NCHHSTP Health Communication Science Office (HCSO)
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

From: Emileigh Barnes [mailto:emileigh.barnes@GSA.GOV]

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 11:44 AM

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

On Wed, Jan 25, 2017 at 9:07 AM [{S} G e cov> wrote:

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
>@Group has a comprehensive market analysis:
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
>

(b)© |
>Public Affairs Specialist
>Social Security Administration
>Office of Communications
>Baltimore, Maryland

>From {{S} S @\ TER STATECOMPACT.ORG]
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

>[CAOS / Interstate Commission for Adult Offender Supervision
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

>From: @MAIL.MIL>
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

>>

>>[ would appreciate knowing what content management systems you use, if
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

>>Alexandria. VA 22350-2300
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
>>Qfficial information. If you are not the intended recipient or believe

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

>>

>>

>>

>>

> o ok sk sk st sk sk sk sk ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk skosk sk ok sk sk sk sk stk skoskoskoskosk sk sk ke sk ke ks skokockosko koo ko
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
S ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok ok sk sk sk sk skoskoskosk ok sk sk sk sk ko ko skoskokookoskosk sk sk ko ko sk keskosk sk sk ko kosk sk sk sk sk sk skokok ok

>

>
>k ok sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk sk sk sk sk sk sk stk skoskoskosk kool sk sk skokoko ko ko ko sk skosk sk sk ko kokosk sk sk sk skskok

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
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>Create a new message and address 1t to listserv(@listserv.gsa.gov The
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
>3 sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st ste sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ste sk skosk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skokskoskosk sk skokok

>
>

>3k sk ok ok sk sk st sk sk sk ok sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeoskskoskocko sk skoskok
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
> 3k sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ki sk sk skosk skoskoskoskoske sk skeoskoskoskosko sk skt sk skoskoskosk sk sk sk skeskeskosk sk ok

>

>
>3k sk ok ok sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk skoskoskoskock sk sk kok

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
> 3k sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk sk sk skosk sk sk sk ki sk skoskoskoskosko sk skt sk skosko sk sk sk sk skeskeskosk sk ok

sk sk sk ok s ke sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk skeosk skok sk

This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of
government emplovees who manage the content of sovernment websites.
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
sk sk sk sk sfe ke sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk s ke s sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk s s sk sk stk sk sk skosk skok sk

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
Faor heln with thic licteerv to manace vanr eettinoe or to view lict archiveq vigit:
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Subject: Re: Content Management System question

From: DHHSC.STATE.TX.US>
Reply To:

Date: Wed, 25 Jan 2017 18:11:01 +0000

Content-Type: text/plain

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (120 lines)

A somewhat biased vote for Drupal here, as I've participated a bit in its development, but another
important aspect of it is that literally thousands, perhaps tens of thousands, of people dedicated to
keeping sites secure are watching your back.

Whether it's core code or a contributed module, your own security initiatives will be augmented by
the constant work of others who are identifying and plugging holes before miscreants can exploit
them.

EIR Accessibility Coordinator
Texas Health & Human Services Commission

- hsc.state.tx.us

From: Venable, John B. (Fed) [mailtojohn.venable@NIST.GOV]

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 8:47 AM

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

on1/23/17,1:55 P, N = LM L> wrote:

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

*Please note* My email address has changed. Please be sure to update your contact information with
my new email address.

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

Hi Angela,

I didn't know of any off of the top of my head, but recalled that a while back, a really talented designer on our
team had built a neat tool that took a screenshot of the homepage of every .gov. I dug up the 1k of so images
he'd made at the time and used the helpful cover flow view in Finder to skim through them all. I dragged out
any that even remotely looked black and white and below is the list of 50 or so sites that [ had. Two caveats -

e [ was really liberal with choosing black and white themes.
e These images are 2 years old so some will have changed since then.

Hopefully though, you can click through them and see if any work for you. If you need help getting in touch
with someone from any particular website holler off thread and I'm sure we can root out a POC.

Gray B.

I~~~

e e e ) e e e e e e e e s ) )

adlnet.gov

africanamericanhistorymonth.gov

asianpacificheritage.gov
bia.gov

cbea.gov

cebaf.gov

cfa.gov
clintonlibrary.gov
coop-uspto.gov
crimevictims.gov
cybercrime.gov
distraction.gov
earmarks.gov
eisenhowermemorial.gov
fara.gov
federalreserveconsumerhelp.gov
firstfreedom.gov
fleta.gov

fira.gov

fsd.gov
georgewbushlibrary.gov
hiv.gov

iarpa.gov

integrity.gov
interpol.gov
jewishheritage.gov
justice.gov

nafri.gov

namus.gov

Re: A Gov Website Featuring Black & White Color Schemes
Gray Brooks <gray.brooks@GSA.GOV>

Gray Brooks <gray.brooks@GSA.GOV>

Wed, 25 Jan 2017 14:34:35 -0500

multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (4 kB) , text/html (11 kB)
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nces.gov
ncre.gov

Newmoney.gov

nhtsa.gov

nps.gov
projectsafechildhood.gov
psob.gov

refl.gov

sandia.gov
science360.gov
sciencebase.gov
sierrawild.gov
taxreform.gov
thecoolspot.gov
therealcost.gov

time.gov
tribaljusticeandsafety.gov
usability.gov

usdoj.gov

usgs.gov

usich.gov

usmint.gov

uspto.gov
utahfireinfo.gov
womenshistorymonth.gov

}

On Tue, Jan 24, 2017 at 10:42 AM, _@gig.doc.g(ﬂ> wrote:

"team": "18F",
"company": "GSA",

"cell":

"
b}

"links": [{
"name": "/Developer Program",

"url": "https://pages.18f.gov/API-All-the-X"

14

"name": "US Government API listserve",

"url": "https://bit.ly/apilistservedc"

1]

Hello, all,

Does anyone know of a government website with a black & white color scheme
comparable in design to Smithsonian.com or newyorker.com?

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

orree: ENRNN
Email: -_@gig.doc.gcﬂ

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

Date: Wed, 25 Jan 2017 22:08:13 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (14 kB) , text/ntml (24 kB)

For those that aren’t listed or not necessarily current, one can also check BuiltWith.
https://builtwith.com/

Wayne Whitten
Social Security Administration

From: Bryant, Nancy (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP) [mailto:nibl @CDC.GOV]

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 12:59 PM

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

On Wed, Jan 25, 2017 at 9:07 AM, Law, Charles W <cwlaw5@tva.gov> wrote:

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
>david.williams(@uspto.gov

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

>

ecialist
>Social Security Administration
>Office of Communications
>Baltimore, Maryland

>From: [{S} S @\ TER STATECOMPACT.ORG]

>Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 2:50 PM

>To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

>Subject: Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Content Management System question
>

>Zo0na,

>
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

@MAIL.MIL>
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
>>

(@mail.mil
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
>>(Official information. If you are not the intended recipient or believe

>>that you have received this communication in error, please reply to the

>>gsender indicating that fact and delete the copy you received. It is a

>>violation of Federal Law to print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or

>>otherwise use this information without prior authorization.

>>

>>
>>

>>

S>> sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk ki sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ki sk skoskoskoskosko sk sk sk skeskosk sk sk sk sk sk skeskeskoskosksk ok
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

>>

>>This list 1s intended as an internal discussion forum for U.S.

>>government employees, so please consider that before sharing outside our

>>community.
%% ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk skoskoskoskosk sk sk ke sk ke skoskoskockosk sk sk kok ko
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>
>

>k ok s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk koo sk sk sk sk stk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skoskoko ko ko ke sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk k
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
>k ok sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk ok o sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk sk ok sk sk sk sk stk skoskoskosk ook sk sk skeokokokoko ko ok skosk sk sk ko sk ks sk sk sk skskok

>

>
>k sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk koo sk sk sk sk stk sk sk ke sk ook sk sk skokoko ko koke sk skosk sk sk ko sk ke sk sk sk sk sk ok

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
>k ok ok sk sk sk sk sk skosk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk sk ok ok sk sk sk stk sk skoskeok koo sk sk skeokokokokoko sk skosk sk koo sk ks sk ke sk skskok

>

>
>k ok sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk koo sk sk sk sk stk skosko sk sk sk sk sk skokoko ko koke sk sk sk sk sk ko sk ke sk sk ke sk skosk ok

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

1 ~ 11 R 1.
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> 10 unsubscribe, tollow the directions above tor the digest, but
>change the message text to read: signoff content-managers-1
>
>This list is intended as an internal discussion forum for U.S. government

>employees, so please consider that before sharing outside our community.
>3 sk ok ok sk sk st sk sk sk ok sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeoskskskosk sk skoskok

sk sk s ok s sk sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk skosk st s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk skok sk

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
sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st ske sk sk sk sk st ske sk sk sk sk st ske sk sk st sk st sk sk sk st st sk ske sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeoskeoskeoskeo sk sk skeoskeoskeske sk sk skskoskesk sk

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
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Subject: https://lobamawhitehouse.archives.gov/

From: DSTATE.GOV>
Reply To: DSTATE.GOV>
Date: Thu, 26 Jan 2017 09:27:40 -0500

Content-Type: text/plain
Parts/Attachments:text/plain (20 lines)

Well done, NARA! https://lobamawhitehouse.archives.gov/

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
From: 4S8N coNROMIL>
Reply To: @NRO.MIL

Date: Thu, 26 Jan 2017 14:47:12 +O000
Content-Type: multipart/signed

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (10 kB) , smime.p7s (5 kB)

My sincerest apologies. | meant "WordPress". Thanks for getting me

straight [{SJEH-

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 5.02 PM

To ; CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

Subject: RE: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] [Non-DoD Source] Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L]
Content Management System question

@state.gov]

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

Um, SharePoint isn't free and it isn't open source. It's a Microsoft project
that you may have access to at your agency, but you will need licenses for
it.

————— Original Message-----

From: I O

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 4:43 PM

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

Subject: Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] [Non-DoD Source] Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L]
Content Management System gquestion

Hi,

The NRO is going through a website revamp and we will be using SharePoint as
a content management system. It is open source and FREE. | believe the CIA

1/6



3/12/2021
uses Drupal and | do have a comparison for the two someplace.

V/r,

NRO, Public Affairs Officer

Check out the lastest NRO happenings at:

Facebook:
Caution-Caution-https://mwww.facebook.com/NationalReconnaissanceOffice
Twitter: Caution-Caution-https://twitter.com/NatReconOfc

From: Harman, Richard (Chip) [Caution-Caution-mailto:Richard.Harman@VA.GOV]
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

Caution-Caution-Caution-Caution-https:/www.digitalgov.gov/services/sites-us
a-gov/
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————— Original Message-----

From: [N
[Caution-Caution-Caution-Caution-mailto il @ NTERSTATECOMPACT.ORG]
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
Caution-Caution-Caution-Caution-http://www.interstatecompact.org
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

Vv V. V V V

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
>Caution-Caution-Caution-Caution-http:/www.digitalgov.gov/communities/w
>eb-managers-foru

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

>government employees, so please consider that before sharing outside

>our

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
Caution-Caution-Caution-Caution-http:/www.digitalgov.gov/commmunities/web-ma
nagers-forum/web

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
ek kok sk sk ok sk ok Sk sk ok Sk sk ke sk ok Sk sk ke ok sk sk ok Sk sk ke sk ok Sk sk ok sk sk sk sk ok ke skok sk ok sk skok sk sk sk skok sk skok sk ok
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
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Subject: Re: https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/
From: Jeremy Zilar - TEADB <jeremy.zilar@GSA.GOV>
Reply To: Jeremy Zilar - TEADB <jeremy.zilar@GSA.GOV>
Date: Thu, 26 Jan 2017 09:57:37 -0500

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (2325 bytes) , text/ntml (3402 bytes)

For reference — here are the two previous administration websites, archived:
George W. Bush — https://georgewbush-whitehouse.archives.gov/
Bill Clinton — https://clinton4.nara.gov/

On Thu, Jan 26, 2017 at 9:27 AM, _@state.g(ﬂ> wrote:
Well done, NARA! https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/

>k ok s sk sk sk sk sk ok s sk sk sk sk s sk s sk sk skosk s st s sk sk sk sk s ke s sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk

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
sk sk sk st ske sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk skeoskeosteoske sk sk skeskeskeske sk sk skeoskosk sk

Jeremy Zilar / 18F

Jeremy.zilar@gsa.gov
202-704-3553

@jeremyzilar / Twitter

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

*To unsubscribe. follow the directions above for the digest. but change the message text to read: signoff
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Subject: Re: Content Management System question

From: David Low <lowd@ARTS.GOV>
Reply To: David Low <lowd@ARTS.GOV>
Date: Thu, 26 Jan 2017 15:20:05 +0000
Content-Type: text/plain

Parts/Attachments: text/plain (153 lines)

We relaunched our site in Drupal 7 in Sept 2014. For a relatively small agency we have a lot of
materials - funding opportunity guidelines, podcasts, webinars, videos, a magazine, partner
programs/initiatives - Drupal's been ideal for aggregating across sections of the site. We considered
WordPress at the time but determined it wasn't robust enough for what we needed.

We are not programmers - the new site was built by a contractor, significant cost. Learning to use
Drupal once the site was ready took time - the developers provided only limited training so we
essentially trained ourselves - but it was a manageable learning curve. For early trouble-shooting and
some very small development efforts we had assistance for several months from a Drupal expert at a
sister agency.

In early 2015 we hired a Drupal development firm to assist with major site development,
troubleshooting, and overall site improvement. This, of course, is an additional cost, but has been
crucial to accomplishing agency goals. We are hosted on Acquia, a necessary expense for
guaranteeing high quality performmance and federally mandated security requirements.

And has been noted, the Drupal community (including Drupal.org) is a remarkable resource, and the
platform accommodates practically open-ended custom development. Costs can be significant,
depending on the scale and ambitions of the project; for us the investments up front and ongoing
have been well worth it.

David

on /2547, 11 e, NS o - HSC.STATE. TX.US> wrote:

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

>

>
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>From: Venable, John B. (Fed) [mailto:john.venable@NIST.COV]

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

>

>

>
-on 112317, 155 P, N /1L MIL> wrote:
>

> Hello group!

>

> My office is considering a content management system, but | am in sticker shock (annual cost for
the program).

>

> | would appreciate knowing what content management systems you use, if you love them, the
cost (set-up and/or annual), and if you feel it is worth the value.

>

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

Y

vV Vv

STATEMENT of LIMITATION of AUTHORITY: You are hereby notified that | DO NOT have the
authority to direct you in any way to alter your contractual obligation. Further, if the Government, as a
result of the information obtained from this email DOES desire to alter your requirements, changes
will be issued in writing and signed by the contracting officer. You should take no action on any
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change unless and until you receive such a contract modification.

>

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

V V.V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V VYV

>This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of

>government employees who manage the content of government websites.

>For help with this listserv, to manage your settings, or to view list archives, visit:
>http://www.digitalgov.gov/commmunities/web-managers-forum/web-content-managers-listserv/
>

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
Seokskoko ok skok ok sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ok skok ok sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ok skk ok skosk sk skok sk sk ok sk ko kskok ok skok sk skok sk skok
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Subject: Re: https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/

From: "O'Keeffe, Hope" <loke@LOC.COV>
Reply To: O'Keeffe, Hope

Date: Thu, 26 Jan 2017 10:21:55 -0500
Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (3587 bytes) , text/html (7 kB)

There is also a web archiving crawl of the entire federal government or something close to it.

From: Jeremy Zilar - TEADB [mailto:jeremy.zilar@GSA.GOV]

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 9:58 AM

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

Subject: Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/

For reference — here are the two previous administration websites, archived:
George W. Bush — https://georgewbush-whitehouse.archives.gov/
Bill Clinton — https://clinton4.nara.gov/

On Thu, Jan 26, 2017 at 9:27 AM, _,@state.gcﬂ> wrote:
Well done, NARA! https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/

sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ste sk sk sk sk sk sl sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sie sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ske sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ke skeoskoskoskoskokok

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
sk sk st sk st ske sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st ske sk sk sk sk sl sk sk sk sk sk sie sk ske st sk s sk sk ske st sk sk skeoskeo sk stk skeoskeoske sk skeoskeoskeoske sk skeoskeskosk

Jeremy Zilar / 18F
jeremy.zilar@gsa.gov
202-704-3553
@)jeremyzilar / Twitter

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
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- —— —

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
From: "Smith, Bradley G -FS" <bgsmithOl1@FS.FED.US>
Reply To: Smith, Bradley G -FS

Date: Thu, 26 Jan 2017 15:35:37 +O000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (3951 bytes) , text/html (8 kB)
Looks like a naming standard might be helpful. ©
Brad

From: Jeremy Zilar - TEADB [mailto:jeremy.zilar@GSA.GOV]

Sent: Thursday, 26 January, 2017 06:58

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

On Thu, Jan 26, 2017 at 9:27 AM, __@state.g(ﬂ> wrote:

Well done, NARA! https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/

3k st st sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sie sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ke sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skoskosko sk sk skeskoskoskosk

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
Create a new message and address it to listserv(@]istserv.gsa.gov
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
sk sk sk sk sk ke sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeosk sk skoskeosk skok sk

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
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For neip witn tnis I1Stserv, 10 manage your setngs, or to view 118t arcnives, visit

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

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate
the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.

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

From: "Flaherty, Jason -FS" <jflaherty@FS.FED.US>

Reply To: Flaherty, Jason -FS

Date: Thu, 26 Jan 2017 16:48:27 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/related

Parts/Attachments:teXt/pla'n (5 kB), text/html (15 kB) , image001.png (7 kB),

image002.png (7 kB) , image003.png (7 kB) , image004.png (7 kB)
Ha, was just thinking about that naming standard.
BTW, nice to see the evolution to good design!

Jason

Jason Flaherty
IT Specialist

Forest Service

Digital Visions Enterprise Unit
p: 541-450-1749 NEW!
jflaherty@fs.fed.us

2164 N.E. Spalding Avenue
Grants Pass, OR 97526
www.fs.fed.us

] ¢

Caring for the land and serving people

From: Smith, Bradley G -FS [mailto:bgsmithO1@FS.FED.US]

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 7:36 AM

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
sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st ske sk sk sk sk st ske sk sk sk sk st sk ske sk st sk st sk sk sk st st st ske sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skt kst sk sk skeoskeoskeoskeske sk skeskoskesk sk

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

*Ta nnanthecrihe fallow the directiong ahave far the dicect hiit chanoe the mecaoe text ta read: cionnff

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
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Subject: Help shape vaccines.gov and healthfinder.gov videos!

From: Jordan Broderick <jordan.broderick@HHS.GOV>
Reply To: Jordan Broderick <jordan.broderick@HHS.GOV>
Date: Thu, 26 Jan 2017 12:03:12 -0500

Content-Type: text/plain

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (40 lines)

Dear federal employees,

We need your help! We are developing 3 short videos on vaccine-preventable diseases for
vaccines.gov and healthfinder.gov and want to ensure they meet the needs of our audiences.

We would like to invite federal employees to help us “co-design” these videos by sharing your
thoughts and opinions in a quick, online survey between now and Tuesday, Jan. 31. The purpose of the
survey is to gauge knowledge and attitudes around select vaccine-preventable diseases. We
anticipate the survey will take about 5 minutes. Results from this survey will directly inform the
development of videos and responses to this survey will remain anonymous.

To start the survey, please visit: https://www.surveymonkey.com///FDMMRWW

Once we complete the videos in late 2017 we hope to share insights and best practices from our co-
design and video development process. If you're interested in learning more about what we find or
have advice you would like to share, please email me directly.

We hope you're able to participate and thank you, in advance, for your support.

Kind regards,
Jordan

Jordan Broderick, MA | Health Communication Specialist
National Vaccine Program Office

Office of the Assistant Secretary for Health

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Phone: 202-260-7303 | Email: Jordan.Broderick@hhs.gov
Learn more: hhs.gov/nvpo | vaccines.gov
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

Date: Thu, 26 Jan 2017 17:37:16 +0000

Content-Type: text/plain

Parts/Attachments: text/plain (189 lines)

| would also add for federal agencies and given the security focus we operate under, that any solution
requiring custom coding will need a standing team with the capability to update and patch the
system as needed. Drupal, for example, is PHP based. The PHP team is now releasing monthly
updates that often include security updates. These updates need to be deployed and any PHP based
application has to be tested (or you let your users test real time). Similarly, the Drupal team releases
guarterly security patches which also may need to be applied, tested, and released.

Brad

From: David Low [mailto:lowd @ARTS.GOV]

Sent: Thursday, 26 January, 2017 07:20

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
guaranteeing high quality performance and federally mandated security requirements.

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

on 1/25/17,11 PM, [ - HSC STATE.TX.US> wrote:

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
>512-438-2494

>cliff.tyllick@hhsc.state.tx.us

>From: Venable, John B. (Fed) [mailto:john.venable@NIST.GOV]

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

>National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) Office of
>|nformation Systems Management (OISM)

>100 Bureau Dr, Gaithersburg, MD 20899-1070

>

>

>
-on 1123117, 155 P, N /1L MIL> wrote:
>

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

>

>  We currently use a tasking program not designed for content

> management and an in-house built content management system that is

> adequate for posting/hosting content, but not for the A-to-Z content

> |ifecycle management process. We currently do this task manually via

> Excel or other formats. [Insert groan here.]
>

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

V V.V V V V V V V V V V

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
you are not the intended recipient or believe that you have received this commmunication in error,
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

V V.V V V V V V V

> http://mwww.digitalgov.gov/communities/web-managers-forum/web-content-m
> anagers-listserv/

>

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

V V.V V V V V V V V V V V V
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
>nagers-listserv/

>

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

> *okokok *okokok *okokok *

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
Sekskokokkok ok sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ok sk ok ok sksk ok Sk ok sk sk ok sk ke ok skl ok skok ok skosk sk sk ok skok sk skk sk skok ok ko sk ke k sk kok
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

5/5



3/12/2021

Subject: Re: https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/

From: "O'Keeffe, Hope" <loke@LOC.COV>
Reply To: O'Keeffe, Hope

Date: Thu, 26 Jan 2017 14:15:15 -0500
Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (5 kB) , text/html (11 kB)

There is a collaborative end of term web archive but I don’t know the URL — I just know it exists.

From: Bryant, Nancy (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP) [mailto:nibl@cdc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 11:33 AM

To: O'Keeffe, Hope; CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

Subject: RE: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/

Do you mean http://archive.org/web/web.php - or something else?

Nancy

From: O'Keeffe, Hope [mailto:loke@LOC.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 10:22 AM

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

On Thu, Jan 26, 2017 at 9:27 AM,
Well done, NARA! https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/

(@state.gov> wrote:

sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk oleosk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sie sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sie sk sk sk sk sk sk skoske ke sk skoskoskokoskok

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
sk ke sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk seoskeosk skok skokosk
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

From: "Cathy Smith (NOAA Affiliate)" <cathy.smith@NOAA.GOV>
Reply To: Cathy Smith (NOAA Affiliate)

Date: Thu, 26 Jan 2017 12:22:38 -0700

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (6 kB) , text/ntml (15 kB)

This might be it.

http://eotarchive.cdlib.org/2016.html

On 1/26/17 12:15 PM, O'Keeffe, Hope wrote:

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

From: O'Keeffe, Hope [mailto:loke@l.OC.GOV]
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

sk ke sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sl s sk sfe sk sk sk sk s sk ske sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ke sk sk sk sfeosie sk sk sk skeosk sk skoskeosk sk skokosk

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

B e o & o e e I T " I I

2/3



3/12/2021
10 UnsubnsCrine, 1010w tne airections above 10r in€ aigest, put cnange tne message 1exXt 1o reada:

signoff content-managers-1

This list is intended as an internal discussion forum for government employees only, so please
consider that before sharing outside our community.

NOAA/ESRL PSD and CU CIRES
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Subject: Re: Content Management System question

From: "Jennings, Mike" <JenningsM@OSTI.GOV>
Reply To: Jennings, Mike

Date: Thu, 26 Jan 2017 19:25:34 +0000
Content-Type: text/plain

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (230 lines)

Agreeing with Brad's commment about security, the risk and cost of writing code are much greater and
are congruent with the amount of code.

Adding that fortunately, because of the size of the community there are few dead-ends with Drupal
that would require custom coding regardless of the size or complexity of site you need to build.

Adding to David's comments, in terms of lifecycle costs, you need a career position to become expert
from start to finish, through to all site operations and all contracted vendors year in / year out. In the
community the experts needs what are often called the "site builder" skills to understand what
developers have done and to interface with hosting staff.

Plain Drupal doesn't serve any specific purpose out of the box and if you decide to start with a pre-
configured version (Drupal distribution) that is tuned for your situation, then your expert needs to
know what parts are standard community software and which parts might use custom coding.

Mike

From: Smith, Bradley G -FS [mailto:bgsmithO1@FS.FED.US]

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 12:37 PM

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
qguarterly security patches which also may need to be applied, tested, and released.

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

on 1/25/17,11 PM, 'S - HSC STATE.TX.US> wrote:

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

m hsc.state.tx.us

>

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
>

>__
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

>

>

>
-on V23/17,1:55 P, N .| MIL> wrote:
>

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

V V. V V V V

This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of
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> government employees who manage the content of government websites.

> For help with this listserv, to manage your settings, or to view list archives, visit:

>

> https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/N2/url?u=http-3A_www.digitalgov.gov

> _communities_web-2Dmanagers-2Dforum_web-2Dcontent-2Dm&d=DwIFaQ&c=0V|76
> tlIZE_4g9BEaWJYhU4JZsuQ7_MquOkOhh-lhZGA&r=2IMV_RScSiYcP7T7Cg54iQ5F-DQbs
> Fhi7zZJORLKMEtO&M=Dc3A5QIWWZK]|740234AcCOtRUIN6XgBH4Sf0eCGIODgpk&s=xbUxf9a
> ySFGh7hMr-woRLOVGBGWKT-A3X6a_SrjF_xY&e=

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

V V.V V V V V V V VvV V V V V V

>This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of
>government employees who manage the content of government websites.

>For help with this listserv, to manage your settings, or to view list archives, visit:
>https://urldefense.proof point.com/A2/url?u=http-3A_www.digitalgov.gov_
>communities_web-2Dmanagers-2Dforum_web-2Dcontent-2Dma&d=DwIFaQ&c=0V|76t
>|IZE_49gBEaWJYhU4JZsuQ7_MquOkOhh-1hZGA&r=2IMV_RScSiYcP7T7Cg54iQ5F-DQbsFh
>{72JORLKMEtO&mM=Dc3A5QIWWZK|740Z34AcCOtRUIN6XgBH4Sf0eGODgpk&s=N_s91y-890
>gPsTLhBW5QWDPOxorYzB4HAtD82KcODaU&e=

>nagers-listserv/

>

>Getting too many messages? Don't unsubscribe--try the daily digest!

>Create a hew message and address it to listserv@listserv.gsa.gov The

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
>https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A_www.digitalgov.gov_
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>communities_web-2Dmanagers-2Dforum_web-2Dcontent-2Dma&d=DwIFaQ&c=0V|76t
>|IZE_4gBEaWJYhU4JZsuQ7_MquOkOhh-1hZGA&r=2JMV_RScSiYcP7T7Cg54iQ5F-DQbsFh
>i72JORLKMEtO&mM=Dc3A5QIWWZK|740234AcCOtRUIN6XgBH45f0eGO9Dgpk&s=N_s91y-890
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
>

This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a commmunity of government employees
who manage the content of government websites.

For help with this listserv, to manage your settings, or to view list archives, visit:

https://urldefense.proof point.com/A2/url?u=http-3A_www.digitalgov.gov_communities_web-
2Dmanagers-2Dforum_web-2Dcontent-2Dmanagers-
2Dlistserv_&d=DwIFaQ&c=0V|76tlIZE_4gBEaWIYhU4JZsuQ7_MquOkOhh-
IhnZGA&r=2IMV_RScSiYcP7T7Cg54iQ5F-
DQbsFhi7zJORLKMEtO&mM=Dc3A5QIWWZK|740Z34AcCOtRUIiN6XgBH4SfOeGODgpk&s=_3sQ8i50ruzZyn
Jr5NKzQmM-sZrQgfQXMcpzMjlHnckZM&e=

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

Skskokook ok ok ok ok Sk ok Sk ok ok ok 5k 5k sk sk ok Sk ok ok ok ok ok sk sk Sk sk sk ok ok ok ok sk sk sk sk ke ok ok k sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok k sk sk sk sk sk sk ok

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

5/6



3/12/2021

2Dlistserv_&d=DwIFaQ&c=0V|76tlIZE_4gBEaWJYhU4JZsuQ7_MquOkOhh-
InZCA&r=2IMV_RScSiYcP7T7Cg54iQ5F-
DQbsFhi7zJORLKMEtO&mM=Dc3A5QIWWZK|740234AcCOtRUIN6XgBH4Sf0eGODgpk&s=_3sQ8i50ruzZyn
Jr5NKzQmM-sZrQgfQXMcpzMjIHnckZM&e=

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
From: "Gillick, Larry" <larry_gillick@!0S.DOI.GOV>
Reply To: Gillick, Larry

Date: Thu, 26 Jan 2017 14:46:02 -0500
Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (15 kB) , text/html (20 kB)

If it helps for context, DOI.gov has one full-time contract drupalist and has survived a year (not entirely
happily) on a half-time drupalist.

It helps that we don't need to touch the base, just the custom code and our-site-only modules on top.

Larry

Larry Gillick

Deputy Director of Digital Strategy
Drupal PaaS Evangelist

U.S. Department of the Interior

202-208-5141 (o) / (S} (©

Drupal Questions?
https://sites.google.com/a/ios.doi.gov/doi-gov-cms/

On Thu, Jan 26, 2017 at 2:25 PM, Jennings, Mike <JenningsM @osti.gov> wrote:
Agreeing with Brad's comment about security, the risk and cost of writing code are much greater and are
congruent with the amount of code.

Adding that fortunately, because of the size of the community there are few dead-ends with Drupal that
would require custom coding regardless of the size or complexity of site you need to build.

Adding to David's comments, in terms of lifecycle costs, you need a career position to become expert from
start to finish, through to all site operations and all contracted vendors year in / year out. In the community
the experts needs what are often called the "site builder" skills to understand what developers have done and
to interface with hosting staff.

Plain Drupal doesn't serve any specific purpose out of the box and if you decide to start with a pre-
configured version (Drupal distribution) that is tuned for your situation, then your expert needs to know
what parts are standard community software and which parts might use custom coding.

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

I would also add for federal agencies and given the security focus we operate under, that any solution
requiring custom coding will need a standing team with the capability to update and patch the system as
needed. Drupal, for example, is PHP based. The PHP team is now releasing monthly updates that often
include security updates. These updates need to be deployed and any PHP based application has to be tested
(or you let your users test real time). Similarly, the Drupal team releases quarterly security patches which
also may need to be applied, tested, and released.
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Brad

From: David Low [mailto:lowd@ARTS.GOV]

Sent: Thursday, 26 January, 2017 07:20

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

Subject: Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Content Management System question

We relaunched our site in Drupal 7 in Sept 2014. For a relatively small agency we have a lot of materials -
funding opportunity guidelines, podcasts, webinars, videos, a magazine, partner programs/initiatives -
Drupal’s been ideal for aggregating across sections of the site. We considered WordPress at the time but
determined it wasn’t robust enough for what we needed.

We are not programmers - the new site was built by a contractor, significant cost. Learning to use Drupal
once the site was ready took time - the developers provided only limited training so we essentially trained
ourselves - but it was a manageable learning curve. For early trouble-shooting and some very small
development efforts we had assistance for several months from a Drupal expert at a sister agency.

In early 2015 we hired a Drupal development firm to assist with major site development, troubleshooting,
and overall site improvement. This, of course, is an additional cost, but has been crucial to accomplishing
agency goals. We are hosted on Acquia, a necessary expense for guaranteeing high quality performance and
federally mandated security requirements.

And has been noted, the Drupal community (including Drupal.org) is a remarkable resource, and the
platform accommodates practically open-ended custom development. Costs can be significant, depending
on the scale and ambitions of the project; for us the investments up front and ongoing have been well worth
it.

David

on 1/25/17, 1:11 PM, (S} ! (! (SC.STATE.TX.US> wrote:

>A somewhat biased vote for Drupal here, as I've participated a bit in its development, but another
important aspect of it is that literally thousands, perhaps tens of thousands, of people dedicated to keeping

sites secure are watching your back.
>

>Whether it's core code or a contributed module, your own security initiatives will be augmented by the

constant work of others who are identifying and plugging holes before miscreants can exploit them.
>

>EIR Accessibility Coordinator
>Texas Health & Human Services Commission

(@whhsc.state.tx.us
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

people are writing code for it. We moved to Drupal last year from a Coldfusion based CMS (Commonspot).

>

>o-

>John Venable, Web Team Lead

>National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) Office of
>Information Systems Management (OISM)

>100 Bureau Dr, Gaithersburg, MD 20899-1070

>
>

>

-on 112917, 1:55 . N ..
wrote:

>

> Hello group!

>

> My office is considering a content management system, but I am in sticker shock (annual cost for the
program).

>

> [ would appreciate knowing what content management systems you use, if you love them, the cost (set-
up and/or annual), and if you feel it is worth the value.

>

> We currently use a tasking program not designed for content

> management and an in-house built content management system that is

> adequate for posting/hosting content, but not for the A-to-Z content

> lifecycle management process. We currently do this task manually via

> Excel or other formats. [Insert groan here. ]
>

> V/R

Program Analyst, Outreach Operations
Office of the Secretary of Defense
Military Community & Family Policy
Military Community Outreach

4800 Mark Center Drive Room 14E08
Alexandria, VA 22350-2300

>
>
>
>
>
>

L.mil

> 0Oth
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
you are not the intended recipient or believe that you have received this communication in error, please
reply to the sender indicating that fact and delete the copy you received. It is a violation of Federal Law to
print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information without prior authorization.

>
>

>

>

> sk st sk skeoske sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk skoske sk sk sk sk sk skeoskeoskeosteostie sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skosie sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skoke sk sk skoskoskoskosk

> This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of

> government employees who manage the content of government websites.

> For help with this listserv, to manage your settings, or to view list archives, visit:

>
> https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A _www.digitalgov.gov

> communities web-2Dmanagers-2Dforum_web-2Dcontent-2Dm&d=DwIFaQ&c=0Vj76
>tllIZE 4gBEaWIJYhU4JZsuQ7 MquOkOhh-lhZGA&r=2JMV_RScSiYcP7T7Cg54iQ5F-DQbs

> Fhi7zJORLKMEt0&m=Dc3A5SQIWWZkj740Z34AcGOtRuin6 XqBH4Sf0e G9Dgpk & s=xbUxf9a
> ySFGh7hMr-woRLOVGBGWkT-A3X6a SrjF xY&e=

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
sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeosk sk skeoske sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk s sk s ke s skosk sk skokosk ok

VVVVVVYVVVVVVVYV

>3k sk ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk skoskoskoskosk sk sk sk sk ke skskoskokockosk koo

>This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of

>government employees who manage the content of government websites.

>For help with this listserv, to manage your settings, or to view list archives, visit:
>https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.digitalgov.gov_
>communities_web-2Dmanagers-2Dforum_web-2Dcontent-2Dma&d=DwIFaQ&c=0Vj76t
>[IZE 4gBEaWJYhU4JZsuQ7 MquOkOhh-lhZGA&r=2JMV_RScSiYcP7T7Cg541Q5F-DQbsFh
>17zJORLKMEt0&m=Dc3A5QIWWZkj740Z34AcGOtRuin6 XqBH4Sf0e G9Dgpk&s=N s91y-8q0
>qPsTLhBwSQWDPOxorYzB4HAtD82KcODaU&e=

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
>

>Thic lict 1< intended ac an internal dicencion formim for 17T S
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>government employees, so please consider that before sharing outside our community.

S>3k ko sk sk sk sk sk skoskosk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk stk skoko sk koo sk sk sk kot sk ko sk kesko sk sk sk ko ko sk sk sk skoskosk

>*Please note* My email address has changed. Please be sure to update your contact information with my
new email address.

>

>

>3k sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk skesk sk skosk sk sk sk stk sk skoskoskosk koo

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

>communities web-2Dmanagers-2Dforum web-2Dcontent-2Dma&d=DwIFaQ&c=0V]76t
>[IZE 4gBEaWJYhU4JZsuQ7 MquOkOhh-lhZGA&r=2JMV_RScSiYcP7T7Cg541Q5F-DQbsFh
>17zJORLKMEt0&m=Dc3A5QIWWZkj740Z34AcGOtRuin6 XqBH4Sf0e G9Dgpk&s=N s91y-8q0
>qPsTLhBw5SQWDPOxorYzB4HAtD82KcODaU&e=

>nagers-listserv/

>

>QGetting too many messages? Don't unsubscribe--try the daily digest!

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
>3k sk ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk skosk sk skosk sk sk sk sk ke sk skockoskosk sk

sk s sk sk sfe sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeoske sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeoske sk sk sk steoske stk skeoskosk skeokeskok sk

This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of government employees who
manage the content of government websites.

For help with this listserv, to manage your settings, or to view list archives, visit:
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?7u=http-3A__www.digitalgov.gov_communities web-2Dmanagers-
2Dforum_web-2Dcontent-2Dmanagers-2Dlistserv_&d=DwIFaQ&c=0V]76tlIZE _4gBEaWIYhU4JZsuQ7_
MquOkOhh-lhZGA&r=2JMV_RScSiYcP7T7Cg54iQSE-DQbsFhi7zJORLKMEt0&m=
Dc3ASQIWWZkj740Z34AcGOtRuin6 XqBH4S0e GIDgpk&s= 3sQ8i5OruZynjrSNKzQm-

Getting too many messages? Don't unsubscribe--try the daily digest!

Create a new message and address it to listserv@listserv.gsa.gov The message should have NO SUBJECT,
and the only text in the message should read: set content-managers-1 digest *To unsubscribe, follow the
directions above for the digest, but change the message text to read: signoff content-managers-1

This list is intended as an internal discussion forum for U.S. government employees, so please consider that

before sharing outside our community.
sk sfe sk sk sfe ke sk sfe s sk she e sk she e sk she ke sk she ke sk sk ke sk ske sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sfe sk st sfe sk sk sfeoske sk skeoske sk sk skeskeosk skosk

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients.
Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may
violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this
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message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.

sk sfe sk sk sfe sk sk sfe sk sk sfe e sk she e sk sk sie sk sk ke s sk sk s sk sk s sk sk s sk sk s sk st sfe sk st sfe sk sk sfeoske sk sk sk sk sk sk skeskeosk skosk

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
2Dforum_web-2Dcontent-2Dmanagers-2Dlistserv_&d=DwIFaQ&c=0V]76tIIZE _4gBEaWIYhU4JZsuQ7_
MquOkOhh-lhZGA&r=2JMV_RScSiYcP7T7Cg54iQSE-DQbsFhi7zJORLKMEt0&m=
Dc3ASQIWWZkj740Z34AcGOtRuin6 XqBH4S10eGIDgpk&s= 3sQ8i5OruZynjrSNKzQm-

Getting too many messages? Don't unsubscribe--try the daily digest!

Create a new message and address it to listserv@listserv.gsa.gov The message should have NO SUBJECT,
and the only text in the message should read: set content-managers-1 digest *To unsubscribe, follow the
directions above for the digest, but change the message text to read: signoft content-managers-1

This list is intended as an internal discussion forum for U.S. government employees, so please consider that

before sharing outside our community.
sk sfe sie st sfe sk sk sfe s sk she s sk she e s she ke sk ske ke sk ske ke sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk sfe sk sk sfeoske st sfeosie st sfeoske sk skeoske ks skosk
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Subject: Re: Content Management System question

From: "Venable, John B. (Fed)" <john.venable@NIST.GOV>
Reply To: Venable, John B. (Fed)

Date: Thu, 26 Jan 2017 20:02:32 +0000

Content-Type: text/plain

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (267 lines)

I'm a former contractor, now lead a team of 5 govvies that support our Drupal sites. I've worked with
Commonspot, Sitecore, Drupal and WordPress. | can honestly say I've never ever seen a CMS
deployment that didn't involve some sort of “custom coding” if by custom coding you mean the CMS
doesn’t do it out of the box. No CMS is going to 100% cover the use cases of a moderately complex
website, and even if it did, the use cases will change over time and you'll need to adapt. When |'ve
deployed Commonspot and Sitecore, 2 very robust proprietary CMS', there's always been some
customization and extensions that required code, in the case of the Commonspot instance we
replaced at NIST, there were thousands of lines of code.

The difference as | see it, over the course of my supporting Commonspot, | probably met 50-60% of
the people supporting Commonspot. There just weren't’ that many installations and few people were
developing or supporting it. The ability to write modular extensions was extremely limited and what
finally came was clunky and not at all reliable. So every person customizing Commonspot was
basically reinventing the wheel. (Not to pick on Commonspot, it's just what | know best) Now if you
look at Drupal, there are something like 14000 people committing code to 20,000~ modules. These
modules, known as “contrib” modules are supported by the Drupal Association’s ~40 person security
team as long as there's a final release i.e. 1.0. | would guess some of these proprietary CMS’ don't have
40 developers building them.

Drupal can be difficult to learn, there's the famous Drupal learning curve cartoon that's not far off, but
again, most CMS' are going to require some training, most CMS’ will require some maintenance, all
will require security patching. My hope is enough of us start using Drupal that we can support each
other with the modules and fixes that we create for our own sites. The things we're building for
NIST.gov could just as easily be dropped onto DOIl.gov and work how they need it to work. (even
though Larry wouldn't allow it since I'm not Drupal certified ;-) )

Anyway, it's good to know the costs, and Drupal being “free” certainly doesn’t mean it costs nothing to
run, but | firmly believe that's it's at a bare minimum competitive with any other solution out there
and IMHO better than nearly any of them for general CMS uses.

My $0.02 rant free today ©

John

On 1/26/17, 2:25 PM, "Jennings, Mike" <JenningsM@OSTI.GOV> wrote:

Agreeing with Brad's commment about security, the risk and cost of writing code are much greater
and are congruent with the amount of code.

Adding that fortunately, because of the size of the community there are few dead-ends with Drupal
that would require custom coding regardless of the size or complexity of site you need to build.

Adding to David's comments, in terms of lifecycle costs, you need a career position to become
expert from start to finish, through to all site operations and all contracted vendors year in / year out.
In the community the experts needs what are often called the "site builder" skills to understand what
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

| would also add for federal agencies and given the security focus we operate under, that any
solution requiring custom coding will need a standing team with the capability to update and patch
the system as needed. Drupal, for example, is PHP based. The PHP team is now releasing monthly
updates that often include security updates. These updates need to be deployed and any PHP based
application has to be tested (or you let your users test real time). Similarly, the Drupal team releases
quarterly security patches which also may need to be applied, tested, and released.

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
programs/initiatives - Drupal’s been ideal for aggregating across sections of the site. We considered
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

And has been noted, the Drupal community (including Drupal.org) is a remarkable resource, and
the platform accommodates practically open-ended custom development. Costs can be significant,

depending on the scale and ambitions of the project; for us the investments up front and ongoing
have been well worth it.

David
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on 12517, 111 v, DS G+ HSC STATE TX.US> wrote:

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

>

\Y

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

>
>

>
o 112317, 155 P, N L.\ L~ wrote:
>

> Hello group!

>

> My office is considering a content management system, but | am in sticker shock (annual cost
for the program).

>

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

>

> PRIVACY ACT NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other Official information.
If you are not the intended recipient or believe that you have received this communication in error,
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

V V. V V V V V

>

> https://urldefense.proof point.com/A2/url?u=http-3A_www.digitalgov.gov

> _communities_web-2Dmanagers-2Dforum_web-2Dcontent-2Dm&d=DwIFaQ&c=0V]76

> tlIZE_4gBEaWIYhU4JZsuQ7_MquOkOhh-IhZGA&r=2IMV_RScSiYcP7T7Cg54iQ5F-DQbs

> Fhi7zZJORLKMEtO&mM=Dc3A5QIWWZK|740234AcCOtRUIN6XgBH4S5f0eCIODgpk&s=xbUxf9a
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

V V. V V V V V V
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> Thislist is intended as an internal discussion forum for U.S. government
employees, so please consider that before sharing outside our community.

S skotokskokokoksfokokoksokokskokokoksokokokskokokskokokoksokokoksokokskokokokskokokokskokokskokokokokokokkok

>This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of
>government employees who manage the content of government websites.

>For help with this listserv, to manage your settings, or to view list archives, visit:
>https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/2/url?u=http-3A_www.digitalgov.gov_
>communities_web-2Dmanagers-2Dforum_web-2Dcontent-2Dma&d=DwIFaQ&c=0V|76t
>|IZE_4gBEaWJIYhU4JZsuQ7_MquOkOhh-IhZCA&r=2IMV_RScSiYcP7T7Cg54iQ5F-DQbsFh
>{72JORLKMEtO&mM=Dc3A5QIWWZK|740Z34AcCGOtRUIN6XgBH4Sf0eGODgpk&s=N_s91y-8gq0
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
>https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/A2/url?u=http-3A_www.digitalgov.gov_
>communities_web-2Dmanagers-2Dforum_web-2Dcontent-2Dma&d=DwIFaQ&c=0V|76t
>|IZE_4gBEaWJYhU4JZsuQ7_MquOkOhh-1hZGA&r=2JMV_RScSiYcP7T7Cg54iQ5F-DQbsFh
>{72JORLKMEtO&mM=Dc3A5QIWWZK|740734AcCOtRUIN6XgBH45f0eGI9Dgpk&s=N_s91y-890
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

https://urldefense.proof point.com/2/url?u=http-3A_www.digitalgov.gov_communities_web-
2Dmanagers-2Dforum_web-2Dcontent-2Dmanagers-
2Dlistserv_&d=DwIFaQ&c=0V]76tlIZE_4gBEaWIYhU4JZsuQ7_MquOkOhh-
IhZGA&r=2IMV_RScSiYcP7T7Cg54iQ5F-
DQbsFhi7zZJORLKMEtO&mM=Dc3A5QIWWZk|740Z34AcCGOtRUiN6XgBH4Sf0eGODgpk&s=_3sQ8i50ruzZyn
JI5NKzQmM-sZrQgfQXMcpzMjlHNnckZM&e=

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
Seokskoko ok skok ok sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ok Skook sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk k sk sk ok skosk sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk sk skkok skok sk sk ok sk sk k

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
2Dlistserv_&d=DwIFaQ&c=0V]76tlIZE_4gBEaWJYhU4JZsuQ7_MquOkOhh-
INZCA&r=2IMV_RScSiYcP7T7Cg54iQ5F-
DQbsFhi7zZJORLKMEtO&mM=Dc3A5QIWWZk|740Z34AcCGOtRUIiN6XgBH4Sf0eGI9Dgpk&s=_3sQ8i50ruzZyn
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

koK ok 5k 5k ok sk Sk Sk ok ok ok 5k ok ok sk ok Sk ok ok ok ok ok ok sk Sk sk dk ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok k sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok k sk sk sk sk sk sk ok

Skokokook ok ok ok ok sk ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok Sk ok ok ok ok ok sk sk Sk sk ke ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk ok ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk ok
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

Date: Thu, 26 Jan 2017 20:34:29 +0000

Content-Type: text/plain

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (54 lines)

Fully agree with John. Do be careful when selecting a Drupal module.

1. Make sure it is well-coded. Well worth doing a code review because, some modules can be
troublesome; especially if they are in early versions.

2. Make sure that the module meets security standards. Pay special to any dependencies that the
module has. | was personally bit by a module that had an insecure dependency module.

3. Be careful about adopting a module. I've built applications with modules that the original developer
gave up on. Suddenly, I've had to be the developer to keep the module going and updated. Modules
are like Kittens; they may be free but you may be spending time and resources taking care of them.

There was a great book by Greg Knaddison called "Cracking Drupal: A Drop in the Bucket." It was
focused on Drupal security and had some great advice on picking modules. It's nearly eight years old
and the Drupal community could benefit a revised edition.

All opinions are my own and do not represent the opinions of my agency.

Dr. William Brantley
GIPA | OPIA | USPTO
571.270.5447

From: Venable, John B

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 3:.03 PM

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
doesn't do it out of the box. No CMS is going to 100% cover the use cases of a moderately complex
website, and even if it did, the use cases will change over time and you'll need to adapt. When I've
deployed Commonspot and Sitecore, 2 very robust proprietary CMS/, there's always been some
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
team as long as there's a final release i.e. 1.0. | would guess some of these proprietary CMS’ don’t have
40 developers building them.
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Drupal can be difficult to learn, there's the famous Drupal learning curve cartoon that's not far off, but
again, most CMS' are going to require some training, most CMS' will require some maintenance, all
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

Anyway, it's good to know the costs, and Drupal being “free” certainly doesn't mean it costs nothing to
run, but | firmly believe that's it's at a bare minimum competitive with any other solution out there
and IMHO better than nearly any of them for general CMS uses.

My $0.02 rant free today ©

John

<SNIP>

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

From: "Hammersmith, Carollynn" <Carollynn.Hammersmith@ED.CGOV>
Reply To: Hammersmith, Carollynn

Date: Fri, 27 Jan 2017 13:29:04 +0000

Content-Type: text/plain

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (302 lines)

| agree with the very astute comments everyone has made about Drupal and CMSes.

It's easy to set up a website, but a robust CMS, that can support the myriad of security, privacy, digital
strategy, section 508 compliance and user need that federal website must comply with, is not easy,
nor is it cheap. It requires expertise. And expertise costs real money. The Open Source CMSes can be
free or relatively cheap from licensing perspective, but a support contract for help, patches and
maintenance can add to your expenses.

My Icent (given inflation)

Happy Friday,

Carollynn Hammersmith

Chief, Development Services Team
US Department of Education
carollynn.hammersmith@ed.gov
202.245.6153

From: Venable, John B. (Fed) [mailtojohn.venable@NIST.GOV]

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 3:03 PM

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

Agreeing with Brad's comment about security, the risk and cost of writing code are much greater
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

on 1/25/17,11 PM, [ ' HSC STATE.TX.US> wrote:

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

>

>

>
-on V23/17,1:55 P, [ /L MIL> wrote:
>

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

V V. .V V V V

>

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

VvV V. V V V V V

>

> https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/N2/url?u=http-3A_www.digitalgov.gov

> _communities_web-2Dmanagers-2Dforum_web-2Dcontent-2Dm&d=DwIFaQ&c=0V]76
> tllIZE_4gBEaWIYhU4JZsuQ7_MquOkOhh-IhZGA&r=2IMV_RScSiYcP7T7Cg54iQ5F-DQbs
> Fhi7zZJORLKMEtO&mM=Dc3A5QIWWZK]|740234AcCOtRUIN6XgBH4Sf0eCGIODgpk&s=xbUxf9a
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
>{72JORLKMEtO&mM=Dc3A5QIWWZK|740234AcCOtRUIN6XgBH4S5f0eGODgpk&s=N_s91y-89q0
>gPsTLhBW5QWDPOxorYzB4HAtD82KcODaU&e=

>nagers-listserv/

>

>Cetting too many messages? Don't unsubscribe--try the daily digest!

>Create a hnew message and address it to listserv@listserv.gsa.gov The

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
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= kokokskokokoksfokoksksokokskokokokskokokkskokokskokokoksokokksokokskokokokskokokokskokokskokokokskokokskkok

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
>https://urldefense.proof point.com/2/url?u=http-3A_www.digitalgov.gov_
>communities_web-2Dmanagers-2Dforum_web-2Dcontent-2Dma&d=DwIFaQ&c=0V|76t
>|IZE_4gBEaWJYhU4JZsuQ7_MquOkOhh-1hZGA&r=2JMV_RScSiYcP7T7Cg54iQ5F-DQbsFh
>{72JORLKMEtO&mM=Dc3A5QIWWZK|740234AcCOtRUIN6XgBH45f0eG9Dgpk&s=N_s91y-890
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
InZGA&r=2IMV_RScSiYcP7T7Cg54iQ5F-
DQbsFhi7zZJORLKMEtO&mM=Dc3A5QIWWZkK]|740Z34AcCOtRUin6XgBH4Sf0eGODgpk&s=_3sQ8i50ruzZyn
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

Sk ok ok 5k 5k ok sk Sk sk ok ok ok 5k 5k ok sk ok Sk ke ok ok 5k 5k sk sk Sk sk Sk ok ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk ok ok k sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok

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
DQbsFhi7zJORLKMEtO&mM=Dc3A5QIWWZk]j740Z34AcGOtRUin6XqBH4Sf0eGODgpk&s=_3sQ8i50ruZyn
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
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Subject: FW: [WEB-COUNCIL] 508 Final Rule webinar tomorrow, 1/31
From: USCIS.DHS.GOV>

Reply To:

Date: Mon, 30 Jan 2017 15:12:00 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative
Parts/Attachments:text/plain (2791 bytes) , text/htm| (3607 bytes)

FYI, see below.

Chief of E-Communications

Office of Communications | U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

20 Mass. Ave., NW, Suite 3100 | Washington, DC 20529

Office: | Mobile

(@uscis.dhs.gov

USCIS English - http://uscis.gov | Facebook: http://facebook.com/uscis | Twitter: http://twitter.com/uscis |
Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/uscis

USCIS Espaiol - http://uscis.gov/es | Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/uscis.es | Twitter:
http://twitter.com/uscis_es | Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/uscis_es

From: Federal Web Managers Council on behalf of Bailey, Bruce
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:35:17 PM

To: WEB-COUNCIL@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

Subject: [WEB-COUNCIL] 508 Final Rule webinar tomorrow, 1/31

The U.S. Access Board will is conducting a free webinar on its recent final rule updating accessibility requirements for information
and communication technology covered by Section 508 of the Rehabilitation Act and Section 255 of the Communications Act.

The webinar will take place on January 31 from 1:00 to 2:30 (ET) and will be recorded and archived. The registration link is:
www.accessibilityonline.org/cioc-508/session/?id=110610

Overview of the rule is here:
http://www.access-board.gov/guidelines-and-standards/communications-and-it/about-the-ict-refresh/overview-of-the-final-rule

st sfe sfe sfe sk sk ske sk sie sk sk sk sk sk ste sk sk sk sk sk ske sk ske sk st sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sl sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeoskoskoskoskoskoskok sk skok koskosk

This message has been sent to members of the Federal Web Council.
This listserv is open only to members of the Federal Web Council.
Information shared on this list is intended for use by Web Council members only,

but may be shared as needed internally with your agency colleagues.
st sfe s s s she sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st ste sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ste sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skoskoskokoskoskoskoskok kokosk

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
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Subject: New whole-side analysis tool (assembly required)

From: "Wendling, Dan (NIH/NLM) [E]" <wendlingd@MAIL.NLM.NIH.GOV>
Reply To: Wendling, Dan (NIH/NLM) [E]

Date: Wed, 1 Feb 2017 16:40:07 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (2377 bytes) , text/html (3086 bytes)

How many code repair problems do you think you will be hit with in 2017? Code / content changes that will require
hands-on work,

- To meet an existing standard.
- To meet new standard.
- To take advantage of a new technology or new browser/device capability?

Where is the code you will need to change? How bad are the problems? In what order should you repair the problems?

So that’s the design problem I started from... And the comments period is now open for a D3.js tool that helps you
visualize and accelerate your web site repairs.

In addition to the visualization itself, this is a specific STRATEGY tool for processing site repairs, for people running
large sites supported by many teams, where problem reports such as broken links, etc., are already being generated; this
can be made to visualize reports that you get from other sources. It is a custom application that is enterprise-readable,
interactive, and the visualization UI (D3.js) is free open source, with assembly required. The site I work with has around
30,000 pages, around 420 separate thematic groups of pages (microsites), and around 15 organizational owners. This is
version 1.0, I am hoping. I’'m using the Mottie table sorter as the accessible equivalent.

Feedback and thoughts welcome, on the theme of automating staff processes around web site repair. — Dan Wendling,
National Library of Medicine

https://github.com/wendlingd/Interactive-Treemap-with-Shading

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
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Subject: Looking for an alternative to Add This

From: "Poritzky, Ann (NIH/NIDCR) [E]" <ann.poritzky@NIH.GOV>
Reply To: Poritzky, Ann (NIH/NIDCR) [E]

Date: Thu, 2 Feb 2017 22:11:05 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (1304 bytes) , text/ntml (3637 bytes)

We are migrating the NIDCR website and would like to find an alternative to “Add This.”

If you have used another sharing option or know of others to look at, please let me know.

Thanks.
Ann

Ann L. Poritzky, MBA
Digital Content Strategist

National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research (NIDCR)
Building 31 5B55
301.434.4735 ann.poritzky@nih.gov

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
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Subject: Google Indexing of the new Site

From: ANNAPOLIS.GOV>
Reply To: ANNAPOLIS.CGOV>
Date: Thu, 2 Feb 2017 22:35:51 -0500
Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (2531 bytes) , text/ntml (5 kB)

Hello all, seeking your advice.

On January 30 we went live with the new website - www.annapolis.gov. I've created (before we even went
live) about 100 redirects - for the most requested pages. I also have submitted to Google (webmaster tools)
our site for re-indexing. However, three days later, we still have very few pages with the new URLs (out of
50-60 thousand pages and documents) appearing in Google search result page. The old site URLSs still prevail
significantly in the search result page. Meaning when people google something pertaining to the City
business, they end up with my custom "page not found" message. And, regardless of how user-friendly it is,
pointing the visitors in the right direction, it's still not the same experience as getting to the right place.

A question: had any of you ever ran into a similar problem and how did you handle it?

Google has no contact info on this subject - to email or talk to a human, only messy forums with tons of
irrelevant info.

!!e! !eve oper

MIT

160 Duke of Gloucester St.
Annapolis MD, 21401
tel

website | map | email

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
listserv(@listserv.gsa.cov
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Subject: Re: Google Indexing of the new Site

From: "Maher, Mary - ERS" <MEMAHER@ERS.USDA.GOV>
Reply To: Maher, Mary - ERS

Date: Fri, 3 Feb 2017 15:01:59 +0O000

Content-Type: multipart/related

Parts/Attachments:teXt/plam (4 kB) , text/html (12 kB) , image001.jpg (12 kB)

image002.jpg (12 kB)

We had/have the very same issue, sigh... It takes them forever to reindex the site...
Found this, though:

https://searchenginewatch.com/sew/how-to/2198245/how-to-force-google-to-recrawl-your-site

Mary Maher

Chief, Web Services Branch

Information Services Division

USDA’s Economic Research Service

202.694.5126 | memaher@ers.usda.gov
@ANNAPOLIS.GOV]

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:36 PM

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV
Subject: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Google Indexing of the new Site

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

I:IMIT

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
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Subject: Looking for help with Drupal Taxonomies and Vocabularies

From: "Poritzky, Ann (NIH/NIDCR) [E]" <ann.poritzky@NIH.GOV>
Reply To: Poritzky, Ann (NIH/NIDCR) [E]

Date: Fri, 3 Feb 2017 17:05:11 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (1471 bytes) , text/ntml (4 kB)

Hello
Apologies to NIH ers who saw this request already...but | am still looking.

NIDCR is building a new Drupal 8 website. We have some of the taxonomies and vocabularies
done, but many others are not done.

For those of you using Drupal, are you willing to share your taxonomies and/or vocabularies to help
us with building ours?

Thanks.
Ann

Ann L. Poritzky, MBA

Digital Content Strategist

National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research (NIDCR)
Building 31, Suite 5B 55 301.435.4735
ann.poritzky@nih.gov

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
The message should have NO SUBJECT. and the onlv text in the message should read: set content-managers-I
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Subject: Re: Looking for an alternative to Add This
From: Carlos Arrien <arrienc@ARTS.GOV>
Reply To: Carlos Arrien <arrienc@ARTS.GOV>

Date: Fri, 3 Feb 2017 17:08:09 +0000
Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (2749 bytes) , text/ntml (6 kB)
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Dear Ann,
Could you share the reason you are looking for an alternative to Add This?

Thanks,
.C
Carlos Arrien

Web Specialist | Public Affairs

National Endowment for the Arts

400 7th Street SW | Washington DC 20506
arrienc@arts.gov | 202-682-5776 (p) | 202-682-5611 (fax)

Learn more about the arts in your community at arts.gov

From: Poritzky, Ann (NIH/NIDCR) [E] <ann.poritzky@NIH.GOV>

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 5:11 PM

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

Subject: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Looking for an alternative to Add This

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
content-managers-| digest

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

From: Dawn McCleskey - TAD <dawn.mccleskey@GSA.GOV>
Reply To: Dawn McCleskey - TAD <dawn.mccleskey@GSA.GOV>
Date: Fri, 3 Feb 2017 12:30:43 -0500

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (4 kB) , text/html (10 kB)

Hi Inna, is it possible for you to remove the custom 404 message and place with a 301 redirect on each page
pointing to the new site, either the 1:1 page equivalent, or the closest relevant landing page for the topic? This
will help the users, but it'll also help the spiders as they come through your site. the 301s will tell them that
they need to replace their index records for those items.

Mary also directed you to some good suggestions, I'm a big fan of the Submit to Index button. But the 301s
will expedite the old URLs getting cleaned out. Because 404s can get thrown in error, the spiders ignore them
for what can seem like a very long time.

Best,
Dawn

Dawn Pointer McCleskey
DigitalGe | Program Manager, DigitalGov Search, GSA

Search dawn.mccleskey@gsa.gov | 443-671-7522
Contact the team: search@support.digitalgov.gov | 202-505-5315

http://search.digitalgov.gov

On Thu, Feb 2, 2017 at 10:35 PM—@annapolis.g(ﬂ> wrote:

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
50-60 thousand pages and documents) appearing in Google search result page. The old site URLSs still
prevail significantly in the search result page. Meaning when people google something pertaining to the
City business, they end up with my custom "page not found" message. And, regardless of how user-friendly
it is, pointing the visitors in the right direction, it's still not the same experience as getting to the right place.

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

For help with this listserv, to manage your settings, or to view list archives, visit: http://www.digitalgov.gov/
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
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Subject: Twitter and Facebook questions

From: DI 1N c\RrOMIL>
Reply To: BEEN cNROMIL

Date: Mon, 6 Feb 2017 23:53:23 +0000
Content-Type: multipart/signed
Parts/Attachments:text/plain (1742 bytes) , smime.p7s (5 kB)

Hello group.

This may be outside of your scope but | will ask as it ties into social media
plans and documenting such plans...

1) Would anyone be willing to share their male/female population via Twitter
and Facebook analytics?

2) Re: Twitter, do you know how Twitter categorizes "companies" that are
following your accounts? For example, how does Twitter know if followers
(businesses) are male or female? | hope that made sense.

Also, I'm happy to share NROs social media plans once they are approved.
Unfortunately at this time, we don't have metrics or staff capability to

measure "behaviors" but we are using quantitative means to be more strategic
in our planning activities.

Enjoy and thank you for considering sharing your data.

NRO, Public Affairs Officer

secure)
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
Skeokskoko ok skok sk ke ok sk sk ok sk sk ok sk ok ok skok ok Sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk k skok ok sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ok sk ko k skok ok skok sk sk ok sk kok
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Subject: Upcoming training 2/14: Introduction to GitHub for Newcomers

From: DigitalGov University <digitalgovu@GSA.GOV>
Reply To: DigitalGov University <digitalgovu@GSA.GOV>
Date: Tue, 7 Feb 2017 11:32:45 -0500

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (1786 bytes) , text/html (3431 bytes)

Are you new to GitHub or need a refresher? Join us next Tuesday, February 14 from 2pm-3pm ET
for a webinar on GitHub.

Register Now

Intended for and paced for complete newcomers, this class will introduce GitHub and equip the user
to file issues and make pull requests on Github.com. It will not discuss programming or the
command line. Here’s is the agenda:

o What is Git and version control

What is GitHub

Defining terms (e.g. commits, repositories, branches, forks, pull requests, etc)
Practicing filing and commenting on issues

Practicing pull requests

DigitalGov University
Follow us @Digital_Gov

Sign up for email updates on upcoming courses.

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
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[Non-DoD Source] Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] International Day for
Women and Girls is Tomorrow

From: NRO.MI[L>
Reply To:

Subject:

Date: Fri, 10 Feb 2017 21:04:38 +0O000
Content-Type: multipart/signed
Parts/Attachments:teXt/plam (7 kB) , text/ntml (18 kB) , image003.jpg (18 kB),

image004.jpg (18 kB) , smime.p7s (5 kB)
Hi all,

Thanks to many of you who shared your Twitter and Facebook data. It looks as if some of us are in similar
boats regarding the disparity of followers between male/female populations. Here’s some information that
some of you may use.

WEBSITE: http://womeninscienceday.org/

Science and gender equality are both vital for the achievement of the internationally agreed development
goals, including the 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development. Over the past 15 years, the global community
has made a lot of effort in inspiring and engaging women and girls in science. Unfortunately, women and
girls continued to be excluded from participating fully in science. According to a study conducted in 14
countries, the probability for female students of graduating with a Bachelor's degree, Master s degree and
Doctor’s degree in science-related field are 18%, 8% and 2% respectively, while the percentages of male
students are 37%, 18% and 6%.

In order to achieve full and equal access to and participation in science for women and girls, and further
achieve gender equality and the empowerment of women and girls, the United Nations General Assembly
adopted resolution A/RES/70/212 (draft A/70/474/Add.2) declaring 11 February as the International Day of

Women and Girls in Science. http://www.un.org/en/events/women-and-girls-in-science-day/

lic Affairs Officer
secure)
(open)

From: Maher, Mary - ERS [mailto:MEMAHER@ERS.USDA.GOV]

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:02 AM

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Google Indexing of the new Site

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
Caution-Caution-https://searchenginewatch.com/sew/how-to/2198245/how-to-force-google-to-recrawl-your-
site < Caution-Caution-https://searchenginewatch.com/sew/how-to/2198245/how-to-force-google-to-recrawl-
your-site >

Mary Maher

Chief, Web Services Branch

Information Services Division

USDA’s Economic Research Service
202.694.5126 | memaher@ers.usda.gov

From: - [Caution—Caution—mailto- @ANNAPOLIS.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:36 PM

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

Subject: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Google Indexing of the new Site

Hello all, seeking your advice.

On January 30 we went live with the new website - Caution-Caution-www.annapolis.gov < Caution-Caution-
http://www.annapolis.gov > . I've created (before we even went live) about 100 redirects - for the most
requested pages. | also have submitted to Google (webmaster tools) our site for re-indexing. However, three
days later, we still have very few pages with the new URLSs (out of 50-60 thousand pages and documents)
appearing in Google search result page. The old site URLSs still prevail significantly in the search result page.
Meaning when people google something pertaining to the City business, they end up with my custom "page
not found" message. And, regardless of how user-friendly it is, pointing the visitors in the right direction, it's
still not the same experience as getting to the right place.

A question: had any of you ever ran into a similar problem and how did you handle it?

Google has no contact info on this subject - to email or talk to a human, only messy forums with tons of
irrelevant info.

Web Developer

|:| < Caution-Caution- M7

http://www.annapolis.gov/ >
160 Duke of Gloucester St.
Annapolis MD, 21401

tel

website < Caution-Caution-http://www.annapolis.gov/ > | map < Caution-Caution-
https://www.google.com/maps/place/160+Duke+oft+Gloucester+St,+ Annapolis,tMD+21401/@38.9765766,-76.4895742,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m2!3m1!1s0x89b7{645:
Caution-mailto:iyoung@annapolis.gov >

| ]< Caution-Caution-http://www.facebook.com/cityofannapolis > | | < Caution-Caution-https:/twitter.com,

Caution-https://www.linkedin.com/company/city-of-annapolis > |_] < Caution-Caution-https://www.youtube.c

This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of government employees who
manage the content of government websites.

For help with this listserv, to manage your settings, or to view list archives, visit: Caution-Caution-
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

Adicect
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wigvou

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
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Subject: Two Webinars To Help Improve Your "Mobile Friendliness"

From: Jacob Parcell - TAE <jacob.parcell@GSA.GOV>
Reply To: Jacob Parcell - TAE <jacob.parcell@GSA.GOV>
Date: Fri, 17 Feb 2017 10:46:05 -0500

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (3817 bytes) , text/ntml (8 kB)
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Hi All,

40% of traffic on government websites comes from mobile devices (see living proof from the Digital Analytics Dashboard). While a
number of government agencies have "mobile friendly" or "mobile first" presences, how "mobile friendly" or "mobile first" are these
presences? Most importantly, how can they be improved?

The Federal CrowdSource Mobile Testing Program and Digital Analytics Program have helped me put together two webinars to help
agencies explore these questions.

e During our Make Winning_Mobile Moments-- Using_and Interpreting_ Mobile-Friendly Tools webinar on Thursday,
February 23rd at 2p.m. EST, David Fern, a QA testing expert from SSA and leader of the Federal CrowdSource
Mobile Testing Program will talk about how agencies can test their mobile and responsive websites using online
tools. David will go over tools from Google, W3C, help you interpret results and talk about ways you can address the
errors these tests find. Sign up here!

e During_ the DAP Learning Series: Measuring_Your Mobile Users webinar on Thursday March 16, experts from the

Digital Analytics Program will show you how you can more effectively measure mobile and responsive web user
habits. Sign up here!

Both events are completely virtual, no-cost, open to gov't employees, their contractors and other interested parties.

These are the first 2 webinars in a series of webinars to help make government experiences more friendly for a public that's on the go.
We're planning more events focused on themes like human centered design/mobile and leveraging new mobile technologies (it's not just
about apps and mobile web anymore!). If you have use cases in these areas or other ideas for programming, please let me know

(jacob.parcell@gsa.gov).
Please sign up and share with people and networks that you think will be interested!
Thanks!

Jacob

Manager, DigitalGov University and Mobile Program Management Office
Technology Transformation Service

U.S. General Services Administration

202.208.7139

jacob.parcell@gsa.gov

Check out the Mobile Gov Community of Practice, frequent mobile updates and get all your other DigitalGov
needs on the DigitalGov Platform!

Follow us @digital_gov!

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
Date: Fri, 17 Feb 2017 16:00:00 +0000
Content-Type: multipart/alternative
Parts/Attachments:text/plain (5 kB) , text/html (10 kB)

Improve Your "Mobile Friendliness"
USCIS.DHS.COV>

Great stuff, Jake!
I'll add that each of us needs to look at our own stats instead of relying on the averages. You might surprised.

I certainly was: our English site is close to the average, where around 35% of our traffic is on mobile. But in
Spanish, it flips, with about 65% on mobile!

Chief of E-Communications

Office of Communications | U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

20 Mass. Ave., NW, Suite 3100 | Washington, DC 20529

Office: | Mobile:

@uscis.dhs.gov

USCIS English - http://uscis.gov | Facebook: http://facebook.com/uscis | Twitter: http://twitter.com/uscis |
Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/uscis

USCIS Espaiiol - http://uscis.gov/es | Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/uscis.es | Twitter:
http://twitter.com/uscis_es | Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/uscis_es

From: Jacob Parcell - TAE

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 3:46:05 PM

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

Subject: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Two Webinars To Help Improve Your "Mobile Friendliness"

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

e During
our Make Winning_Mobile Moments-- Using_and Interpreting_ Mobile-Friendly Tools
webinar on Thursday, February 23rd at 2p.m. EST, David Fern, a QA testing expert from SSA and leader of the
Federal CrowdSource Mobile Testing_Program will talk about how agencies can test their mobile and responsive
websites using online tools. David will go over tools from Google, W3C, help you interpret results and talk about
ways you can address the errors these tests find. Sign up here!

e During
the DAP Learning_Series: Measuring_Your Mobile Users webinar on Thursday March 16, experts from the
Digital
Analytics Program will show you how you can more effectively measure mobile and responsive web user habits.
Sian un here!
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
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Subject: Re: Two Webinars To Help Improve Your "Mobile Friendliness"
From: "Brantley, William" <William.Brantley@USPTO.GOV>

Reply To: Brantley, William

Date: Fri, 17 Feb 2017 16:08:15 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (6 kB) , text/ntml (17 kB)

Hello Jake:

Is that traffic both foreign and domestic? Do you have any stats on the foreign visits?
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
number of government agencies have "mobile friendly" or "mobile first" presences, how "mobile friendly" or "mobile first" are
these presences? Most importantly, how can they be improved?

The Federal CrowdSource Mobile Testing Program and Digital Analytics Program have helped me put together two webinars to
help agencies explore these questions.

During_our Make Winning_Mobile Moments-- Using_and Interpreting_Mobile-Friendly Tools webinar on Thursday,
February 23rd at 2p.m. EST, David Fern, a QA testing expert from SSA and leader of the Federal CrowdSource
Mobile Testing_ Program will talk about how agencies can test their mobile and responsive websites using online
tools. David will go over tools from Google, W3C, help you interpret results and talk about ways you can
address the errors these tests find. Sign up here!

During_the DAP Learning_Series: Measuring_Your Mobile Users webinar on Thursday March 16, experts from the
Digital Analytics Program will show you how you can more effectively measure mobile and responsive web user
habits. Sign up here!

Both events are completely virtual, no-cost, open to gov't employees, their contractors and other interested parties.

These are the first 2 webinars in a series of webinars to help make government experiences more friendly for a public that's on the
go. We're planning more events focused on themes like human centered design/mobile and leveraging new mobile technologies (it's
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not just about apps and mobile web anymore!). If you have use cases in these areas or other ideas for programming, please let me
know (jacob.parcell@gsa.gov).

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
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Subject: When USAJobs adopted 18F's USA pattern library

From: "Adams, Arva" <Arva.Adams@USPTO.COV>
Reply To: Adams, Arva

Date: Fri, 17 Feb 2017 20:56:40 +0000
Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (1104 bytes) , text/ntml (4 kB)
Hi,

Remember when USAJobs quickly adopted 18F’s pattern library for its user interface pseudo-recently?
Anyone at OPM know about how long that took?

Thanks,
Arva

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

The message should have NO SUBJECT, and the only text in the message should read: set content-managers-I
digest
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Subject: WHY DEEP LEARNING IS SUDDENLY CHANGING YOUR LIFE

From: "Brantley, William" <William.Brantley@USPTO.GOV>
Reply To: Brantley, William

Date: Fri, 17 Feb 2017 21:04:23 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (1404 bytes) , text/ntml (4 kB)

Good article to start your weekend with — http://fortune.com/ai-artificial-intelligence-deep-machine-learning/

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
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Subject: Drupal GovCon 2017 - Save the Date(s) Jul 31 - Aug 1
From: "Dearie, Jessica" <Dearie.Jessica@EPA.GOV>

Reply To: Dearie, Jessica

Date: Tue, 21 Feb 2017 14:27:09 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments: text/plain (2326 bytes) , text/html (24 kB)
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3/12/2021

Save the Date(s)! Drupal GovCon July 31 - August 1, 2017 View this email in your browser

Save the Date(s)! July 31st - August 1st, 2017

Put on your Google calendar, Synch it to iCal or use an old-fashioned Post-It---
Drupal GovCon is back! We're returning to the NIH campus this year and are
looking forward to another amazing GovCon! This year's conference is Mon -
Wed. Registration and session submissions will be open soon, so stay tuned
for more information!

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

Subject: j tive Order information
From: HQ.DHS.GOV>

Reply To:

Date: Tue, 21 Feb 2017 14:.56:49 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/related

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (8 kB) , text/html (5 kB) , image001.jpg (8 kB)
Hi all —

This morning, DHS issued implementation memoranda on the Border Security and Interior Enforcement
Executive Orders. We also issued two fact sheets and two Q&A documents.

Moving forward, all DHS information related to the Executive Orders will be consolidated onto
https://www.dhs.gov/executive-orders-protecting-homeland as a landing page.

Thanks!

Office of Public Affairs (Voice)
Director of Web Communications (Cell)

. hq.dns.gov

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

Subject: CORRECTION RE: Drupal GovCon 2017 - Save the Date(s) Jul 31 - Aug 2

From: "Dearie, Jessica" <Dearie.Jessica@EPA.GOV>
Reply To: Dearie, Jessica

Date: Tue, 21 Feb 2017 15:00:34 +0000
Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (2605 bytes) , text/html (25 kB)
CORRECTION — Drupal GovCon dates are July 31st — August 2nd!

From: Dearie, Jessica
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 9:27 AM

To: 'CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV' <CONTENT-MANAGERS-
L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV>

Subject: Drupal GovCon 2017 - Save the Date(s) Jul 31 - Aug 1

Save the Date(s)! Drupal GovCon July 31 - August 1, 2017 View this email in your browser

Save the Date(s)! July 31st - August 2nd,
2017

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

Subject: Who is doing Coffee Talks in the Federal Government?

From: "Brantley, William" <William.Brantley@USPTO.GOV>
Reply To: Brantley, William

Date: Tue, 21 Feb 2017 15:19:22 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (1347 bytes) , text/ntml (4 kB)

http://blog.trello.com/knowledge-share-company-culture

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

Subject: Has anyone managed to create an accessible flipbook?
"Schneider-Levinson, Wendy (NIH/NCI) [E]"

From: <schneiderleviw@MAIL.NIH.GOV>

Reply To: Schneider-Levinson, Wendy (NIH/NCI) [E]
Date: Tue, 21 Feb 2017 16:12:50 +0000
Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (1387 bytes) , text/html (3419 bytes)

Hello all,
Someone asked me about creating an online flipbook, but the resources that | found do not create one that
would meet accessibility standards. Has anyone here been able to create one?

Thanks,

Wendy Schneider-Levinson

Web Content Manager

NCI Division of Cancer Epidemiology & Genetics
Ph: 240-276-7353

Cell:

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

Subject: Re: When USAJobs adopted 18F's USA pattern library

From: Gray Brooks <gray.brooks@GSA.GOV>
Reply To: Gray Brooks <gray.brooks@GSA.GOV>
Date: Tue, 21 Feb 2017 11:35:38 -0500
Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (2456 bytes) , text/html (6 kB)

Hi Arva!

I asked in our team slack and have a contact for you that I'll send over off-thread.

Gray B.

"team": "18F",
"company": "GSA",
"cell":
"links": [{
"name": "/Developer Program",
"url": "https://pages.18f.gov/API-All-the-X"
A
"name": "US Government API listserve",
"url": "https://bit.ly/apilistservedc"
4]
¥

On Fri, Feb 17, 2017 at 3:56 PM, Adams, Arva <Arva.Adams@uspto.gov> wrote:

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

AAntnnt rmanacara 1




3/12/2021
CULILCUL-LLIALIAgCLd=1

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

httn//ararar diaitalony onv/eammuonitiec/xrehomanaocere_farmm/wehocnantent_manacere_licteary/

2/2



3/12/2021

Subject: CSUN plans?
From: HHSC.STATE.TX.US>
Reply To:

Date: Tue, 21 Feb 2017 20:30:54 +0000
Content-Type: multipart/alternative
Parts/Attachments:text/plain (1465 bytes) , text/html (12 kB)

This might be the wrong list to ask, but I noticed a humber of sessions by federal
employees at next week’s CSUN Assistive Technology conference. If you were planning
to present, or even just to go, have your plans been changed? Will I be able to count
on seeing you there?

EIR Accessibility Coordinator

Civil Rights Office

Support Services

Health & Human Services Commission
Work:

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

Subject: Searching for a Tool
"Thompson, Cheryl (NIH/NIEHS) [E]"

From: <ThompsonC2@NIEHS.NIH.GOV>
Reply To: Thompson, Cheryl (NIH/NIEHS) [E]
Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 14:06:25 +0000
Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (1765 bytes) , text/html (12 kB)
I am searching for a tool for collecting opinions on our strategic goals.

The tool should be open ended, and use would be compliant with the Paperwork Reduction Act (i.e. not a
“survey” of more than 9 people).

We could either code something up on our site (Percussion CMS on Apache with Cold Fusion), use our
Survey Monkey instantiation, or we could use a third party tool.

Before I go Googling --- there are many options out there --- Has there been anything that has been a stellar
tool for open-ended feedback for your agency/division/office? Allowing people to respond to each other,
without succumbing to trolls, would be a plus.

In the past we used Idea Scale, but the policies around that are a bit cloudy to me right now...

Thanks,

Cheryl

Cheryl Thompson
Web Manager

OCPL / OD / NIEHS / NIH / HHS

x-posted to multiple groups.

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

Subject: Re: Searching for a Tool

From: Karen Trebon - TAD <karen.trebon@GSA.GOV>

Reply To: Karen Trebon - TAD <karen.trebon@GSA.GOV>

Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 10:42:51 -0500

Content-Type: multipart/mixed

Parts/Attachments:teXt/pla'n (3029 bytes) , text/html (4 kB) , Ideation Providers

Comparison Chart.pdf (162 kB)
Cheryl,

I've attached some research I did in 2013, during my Challenge.gov days.

On Wed, Feb 22,2017 at 9:06 AM, Thompson, Cheryl (NIH/NIEHS) [E] <ThompsonC2(@niehs.nih.gov>
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

OCPL /OD /NIEHS / NIH / HHS

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
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‘The message should have NO SUBJEC, and the only text in the message should read: set content-

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

Karen Trebon - MPA, PMP

Acting Lead, Smarter IT Solutions Portfolio
Technology Transformation Service
U.S. General Services Administration

Thic meceaoce wag eent tn the Weh (Cantent Manaocere Formim a communitv of oavernment emnlavees whan
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3/12/2021

Subject: Re: CORRECTION RE: Drupal GovCon 2017 - Save the Date(s) Jul 31 -

Aug 2
Reply To:

Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 17:16:07 +0000
Content-Type: multipart/alternative
Parts/Attachments:text/plain (3861 bytes) , text/html (29 kB)

And we’ll be open for session submissions During April!!

Woot Woot!

From: Dearie, Jessica [mailto:Dearie.Jessica@EPA.GOV]

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 10:01 AM

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

Subject: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] CORRECTION RE: Drupal GovCon 2017 - Save the Date(s) Jul 31 - Aug 2

CORRECTION — Drupal GovCon dates are July 31st — August 2nd!

From: Dearie, Jessica

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 9:27 AM

To: 'CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV' <CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV>
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
httn://swrarwr dicitaloov oaov/communities/weh-manaocere-faornm/weh-content-manaocere-licteerv/

2/2



3/12/2021

Subject: Digital Messaging Services

From: "Albert, Donavan -FS" <dalbert@FS.FED.US>
Reply To: Albert, Donavan -FS

Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 18:15:08 +0000
Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (1870 bytes) , text/ntml (4085 bytes)
Hi -

We’re exploring the concept of an agency-wide BPA for digital messaging services (targeted email, text
messaging, etc) for our field units and headquarters to leverage.

I’'m curious if there are any other agencies out there that have established a BPA for these services and if
you’d be willing to share your contract documents (SOW, PWS, etc)?

You can do so direct at my email address (dalbert@fs.fed.us)

Donavan

Donavan Albert
U.S. Forest Service
(202) 205-1407
dalbert@fs.fed.us

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

Subject: oing?

From: STATE.GOV>
Reply To:

Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 18:25:37 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative
Parts/Attachments:text/plain (1681 bytes) , text/html (3842 bytes)

I’d like to know if folks using Drupal in Gov are heading to Drupalcon. You can either email me directly or spam the
list (I prefer not spamming the list).

I’m leaning toward hitting the Community Summit but I know Jess (EPA) and Becca (DOI) are planning the Gov
Summit for Drupalcon.

https://events.drupal.org/baltimore2017

I’m also planning to head to Drupaldelphia on April 8, anyone else heading there?

http://www.drupaldelphia.com/schedule

Just really looking for a head count. I am trying to pull together a half day before Drupal con, so if anyone wants to host
a Devops Half day at your agency geared especially for Drupal, let me know. I’ve got the speakers, just need a venue.
It’s not hands on so for once, we don’t need Wifi.

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

Subject: Re: Digital Messaging Services

From: "Gillick, Larry" <larry_gillick@0S.DOL.GOV>
Reply To: Gillick, Larry

Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 13:41:09 -0500
Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (3479 bytes) , text/ntml (5 kB)

Hi Donavan,

I'm actually in an acquisitions meeting right now, helping choose among three vendors. I can't let out any
secrets, but if this goes well, you'll be able to get a decent result through FCG.gov without the need to roll
your own BPA.

Or not. It's up to you.

What are you using now?

Larry

Larry Gillick

Acting Director of Digital Strategy
Drupal PaaS Evangelist

U.S. Department of the Interior

202-208-5141 (o) / [{S} G ©

“Comms is not press, it’s visionary, it’s the real people impact.”
-- best quote ever, from [your guess here]

On Wed, Feb 22,2017 at 1:15 PM, Albert, Donavan -FS <dalbert@fs.fed.us> wrote:

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
manaoce the cantent of covernment wehgqitec
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3/12/2021

Subject: Re: Digital Messaging Services

From: "Albert, Donavan -FS" <dalbert@FS.FED.US>
Reply To: Albert, Donavan -FS

Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 19:05:39 +0000
Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (4 kB) , text/html (11 kB)

Perfect. Thanks Larry. | wonder how DOI's AAR process translates to USDA’'s AAR process (Il forget even
what AAR stands for now)? We'd rather not roll our own, unless we can negotiate lower pricing than what
you all were able to get. I'll let our CO know what you’re up to over there.

We're have a 1930’s listserv in-place for a few of our national forests to use. We also have isolated
implementations of GovDelivery, hence the desire to think about a BPA for the enterprise.

Donavan

Donavan Albert
U.S. Forest Service
(202) 205-1407
dalbert@fs.fed.us

From: Gillick, Larry [mailto:larry_gillick@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 1:41 PM

To: Albert, Donavan -FS <dalbert@fs.fed.us>

Cc: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@listserv.gsa.gov

Subject: Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Digital Messaging Services

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

202-208-5141 (o) / (SN

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

T’m curious if there are anv other asencies ont there that have established a BPA for these services and if
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
message in errot, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.

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

Getting too many messages? Don't unsubscribe--try the daily digest! Create a new message and address it
to listserv(@listserv.gsa.gov

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

This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum. a communitv of government emnlovees who
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3/12/2021

Subject: Accessibility Video

From: @STATE.GOV>
Reply To:

Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 21:18:39 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (1944 bytes) , text/html (4 kB)

I went to Drupal Camp Florida to do a talk on User Experience and came away with the most amazing session about
Accessibility I’ve ever seen.

The Speaker, Helena McCabe is an web accessibility expert who decided that she wanted to get an idea of how she
could improve her code, so she put out a call and interviewed differently abled people. This includes people in

wheelchairs, sight or hearing impairments, mobility impairments, and others and came away from the experience with a
completely different mind set.

I thought I’d share her presentation here. She’ll be at Drupalcon April 24-28M in Baltimore, but if you can’t go, please,
watch her session. She says she’s obnoxious for a good cause, the cause of an accessible web.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=NeTNvTrrJ20

You can also see her presentation on auditing the Florida Drupal camp 2016 and 2017 sites.
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Y-MJQ2U7WIw

She has lots of tool suggestions in there and you can watch her doing the audit, too.

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
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Subject: Exporting images from a website

From: "Brantley, William" <William.Brantley@USPTO.GOV>
Reply To: Brantley, William

Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 21:29:43 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments: text/plain (1589 bytes) , text/html (4 kB)

Hello everyone:

What are some good tools, methods, or techniques for users to export visualizations from a website? For
example, let’s say a user creates a visualization from an online tool on a website. What are the best ways for
the user to export the visualization as an image file? I’'m looking for tools that other agencies have used
successfully. Thank you.

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
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Subject: Re: Exporting images from a website

From: "Mixson, Frank" <Frank.Mixson@VA.GOV>
Reply To: Mixson, Frank

Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 16:28:52 -0600
Content-Type: multipart/related

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (3297 bytes) , text/html (9 kB) , image001,jpg (9 kB)

I believe the top product for screen capture and screen recording is Techsmith’s Snagit for images and Camtasia for
screen video recording.

Camtasia has awesome, very easy to use, video editing capabilities. I love it, but it is only allowed on machines with
Windows 8 — for us

Frank Mixson

eLearning Producer

VHA Employee Education System
Wednesday: 216-791-2300 x3517
Alternate: 216-713-1094

To learn more about EES, visit vaww.ees.lrn.va.gov
or call the EES Customer Service Center at 877-EES-1331

From: Brantley, William [mailto:William.Brantley@USPTO.GOV]

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 4:30 PM

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV

Subject: [EXTERNAL] [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Exporting images from a website

Hello everyone:

What are some good tools, methods, or techniques for users to export visualizations from a website? For example, let’s
say a user creates a visualization from an online tool on a website. What are the best ways for the user to export the
visualization as an image file? I’'m looking for tools that other agencies have used successfully. Thank you.

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

diocect
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=

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

From: "Gillick, Larry" <larry_gillick@10S.DOI.GOV>
Reply To: Gillick, Larry

Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2017 09:52:19 -0500
Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments:text/plain (4 kB) , text/html (8 kB)

Hi Folks,
I've been getting great responses to my last note, both on and off list. Thank you for those.

Here's the trick: I'm doing this review on behalf of FCG, a tenant organization of Interior, not for my office to
distribute on its own. Since my office will be using the resulting "contracting vehicle," I have a vested interest
in being sure the result doesn't stink up the place; but I'm not really the POC.

Here's a good contact at FCG:

Linda J. Wilkinson

Associate Director, Federal Consulting Group
Department of the Interior

1849 C St, NW, Room 2244

Washington, DC 20240

(0) 202-208-4040
(c)
linda_wilkinson@ios.doi.gov

In fairness, I should mention that I'm not the only agency rep on the eval team; but [ won't name-drop (what goes in contracting stays in
contracting). If that person would like to confess to being on the team -- great!

Side-note: I should be putting out the Unofficial Digital Cabinet meeting/lunch invitation today.
What would you say to shaking things up a bit? More later...

Larry

Larry Gillick

Acting Director of Digital Strategy
Drupal PaaS Evangelist

U.S. Department of the Interior

202-208-5141 (o) / [{S} S ©

“Comms is not press, it’s visionary, it’s the real people impact.”
-- best quote ever, from [your guess here]

On Wed, Feb 22, 2017 at 1:41 PM, Gillick, Larry <larry_gillick@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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

202-208-5141 (o) / [{S} NG

“Comms is not press, it’s visionary, it’s the real people impact.”
-- best quote ever, from [your guess here]

On Wed, Feb 22, 2017 at 1:15 PM, Albert, Donavan -FS <dalbert@fs.fed.us> wrote:

Hi -

We’re exploring the concept of an agency-wide BPA for digital messaging services (targeted email, text
messaging, etc) for our field units and headquarters to leverage.

I’m curious if there are any other agencies out there that have established a BPA for these services and if
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
whn manaae the rantent nf anvernment weheitec
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VYLV LUGLIU SV LIV VULILVLIL UL £V V VLLULIVLIL VY VUOLWD.

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

This list is intended as an internal discussion forum for government employees only, so please consider
that before sharing outside our community.

3/3
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Subject:

From: MDC.MO.GOV>
Reply To: MDC.MO.GOV>
Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2017 16:16:36 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments: text/plain (3436 bytes) , text/ntml (7 kB)

That is an excellent presentation. | look forward to meeting her in Baltimore.

web Developer

Missouri Department of Conservation
https://mdc.mo.gov

From: ‘NS NGNS TATE.GOV>
Reply-To: ' @STATE.GOV>

IO
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 at 3:18 PM
To: "CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV" <CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV>
Subject: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Accessibility Video

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

For help with this listserv, to manage your settings, or to view list archives, visit: http://www.digitalgov.gov/communities/web-
managers-forum/web-content-managers-listserv/

Getting too many messages? Don't unsubscribe--try the daily digest! Create a new message and address it to
listserv@listserv.gsa.gov

The message should have NO SUBJECT, and the only text in the message should read: set content-managers-l digest

*To unsubscribe, follow the directions above for the digest, but change the message text to read: signoff content-managers-I

This list is intended as an internal discussion forum for government employees only, so please consider that before sharing outside
our community.
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Subject: Re: Accessibility Video

From: "Salm, Catherine -FS" <csalm@FS.FED.US>

Reply To: Salm, Catherine -FS

Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2017 16:23:58 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/related

Parts/Attachments:teXt/pla'n (5 kB) , text/html (17 kB) , image001.png (7 kB) ,

image002.png (7 kB) , image003.png (7 kB) , image004.png (7 kB)

I love this video, thank you for sharing!

Thanks,

Kate

Catherine “Kate” Salm
Web Manager — Allegheny, Hiawatha, Huron-Manistee and Ottawa National Forests and Midewin Tallgrass
Prairie

Forest Service
Eastern Region

p: 231-775-2421 x8717
f: 231-775-5551
csalm@fs.fed.us

1755 S. Mitchell St.
Cadillac, Ml 49601
www.fs.usda.gov/allegheny
www.fs.usda.gov/hiawatha
www.fs.usda.gov/hmnf
www.fs.usda.gov/ottawa
www.fs.usda.gov/midewin

EnY= ] f

Caring for the land and serving people

From: [maiItoM@MDC.MO.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, :

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV
Subject: Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Accessibility Video

That is an excellent presentation. | look forward to meeting her in Baltimore.

web Developer

Missouri Department of Conservation
https://mdc.mo.gov

From: ‘NG NG ¢S TATE.COV>
Reply-To: '[N NGRS TATE.COV>

Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 at 3:18 PM

To: "CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV" <CONTENT-MANAGERS-
L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV>

Subject: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Accessibility Video

12
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| went to Drupal Camp Florida to do a talk on User Experience and came away with the most amazing
session about Accessibility I've ever seen.

The Speaker, Helena McCabe is an web accessibility expert who decided that she wanted to get an
idea of how she could improve her code, so she put out a call and interviewed differently abled
people. This includes people in wheelchairs, sight or hearing impairments, mobility impairments, and
others and came away from the experience with a completely different mind set.

| thought I'd share her presentation here. She’ll be at Drupalcon April 24-28" in Baltimore, but if you
can’t go, please, watch her session. She says she’s obnoxious for a good cause, the cause of an
accessible web.

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

This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of government employees who manage the
content of government websites.

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

This electronic message contains information generated bv the USDA solelv for the intended recinients. Anv
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Subject: Re: Accessibility Video

From: @STATE.COV>
Reply To:

Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2017 16:29:18 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/related

Parts/Attachments:FeXt/pla'n (7 kB) ,text/html (21 kB) , image001.png (7 kB,
iImage002.png (7 kB) , image003.png (7 kB) , image004.png (7 kB)

It’s an amazing presentation from some truly passionate about the subject. She’s got so many amazing helpful points and

ways to think about things I never could have gotten to on my own. Like how I can take spontaneous trips to the grocery

for granted or that I don’t need skip navigation for a bus from DC to NYC. Real world examples were incredibly

helpful to me.

From: Salm, Catherine -FS [mailto:csalm@FS.FED.US]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 11:24 AM

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV
Subject: Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Accessibility Video

I love this video, thank you for sharing!

Thanks,

Kate

Catherine “Kate” Salm
Web Manager - Allegheny, Hiawatha, Huron-Manistee and Ottawa National Forests and Midewin Tallgrass
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

2K

Caring for the land and serving people

From N\ C OGOV
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 11:17 AM

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

From:' IO S TATE.GOV>
Reply-To:' < @STATE.GOV>

DI
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 at 3:18 PM
To: "CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV" <CONTENT-MANAGERS-
L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV>
Subject: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Accessibility Video

I went to Drupal Camp Florida to do a talk on User Experience and came away with the most amazing session
about Accessibility I’ve ever seen.

The Speaker, Helena McCabe is an web accessibility expert who decided that she wanted to get an idea of how
she could improve her code, so she put out a call and interviewed differently abled people. This includes people
in wheelchairs, sight or hearing impairments, mobility impairments, and others and came away from the
experience with a completely different mind set.

I thought I’d share her presentation here. She’ll be at Drupalcon April 24-28M in Baltimore, but if you can’t go,
please, watch her session. She says she’s obnoxious for a good cause, the cause of an accessible web.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=NeTNvTrr]20

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

From: MARYLAND.GOV>
Reply To: MARYLAND.GOV>
Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2017 12:02:45 -0500

Content-Type: multipart/related

text/plain (8 kB), text/html (28 kB) , image002.png (28 kB),
parts/AttaChments'imageOO1.png (7 kB) , image004.png (7 kB) , image003.png (7 kB)

However, I wish they had taken the time to actually caption the video before posting and not rely on "automatic" "Google guesses what
you're saying" captioning. In addition to being difficult to follow, the captions actually drop the F bomb at 52 seconds in.

Digital Accessibility Specialist
Maryland State Department of Education
Division of Rehabilitation Services
2301 Argonne Drive
Baltimore, Maryland 21218
@maryland.gov
(office)
www.dors.maryland.gov

Click here to complete a three question customer experience survey.
Connect with Maryland DORS on Facebook and @MdPublicSchools on Twitter

On Thu, Feb 23, 2017 at 11:29 AM, _@state.g(ﬂ> wrote:

It’s an amazing presentation from some truly passionate about the subject. She’s got so many amazing
helpful points and ways to think about things I never could have gotten to on my own. Like how I can take

spontaneous trips to the grocery for granted or that I don’t need skip navigation for a bus from DC to NYC.
Real world examples were incredibly helpful to me.

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
] f

Caring for the land and serving people

From: N (C (0. GOV]
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

https://mdec.mo.gov

2/4
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From: ' NCI (NN 05 TATE.GOV >
Reply-To: ' NSEN [DIGE STATE.COV>

Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 at 3:18 PM
To: "CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV" <CONTENT-MANAGERS-
L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV>

Subject: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Accessibility Video

I went to Drupal Camp Florida to do a talk on User Experience and came away with the most
amazing session about Accessibility I’ve ever seen.

The Speaker, Helena McCabe is an web accessibility expert who decided that she wanted to get an
idea of how she could improve her code, so she put out a call and interviewed differently abled
people. This includes people in wheelchairs, sight or hearing impairments, mobility impairments,
and others and came away from the experience with a completely different mind set.

I thought I’d share her presentation here. She’ll be at Drupalcon April 24-28t in Baltimore, but if

you can’t go, please, watch her session. She says she’s obnoxious for a good cause, the cause of an
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
*To unsubscribe, follow the directions above for the digest, but change the message text to read: signoff content-
managers-|

This list is intended as an internal discussion forum for government employees only, so please consider that before
sharing outside our community.

This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of government
34
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

4/4
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Subject: Re: Accessibility Video

From: @STATE.COV>

Reply To:

Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2017 17:59:12 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/related

Parts/Attachments:teXt/pla'n (10 kB) , text/html (32 kB) , image00l.png (7 kB),

image002.png (7 kB) , image003.png (7 kB) , image004.png (7 kB)

It’s a volunteer group that puts on these tech trainings, so I can’t fault them on this one, but I suspect Helena would. The
captioning is pretty good, until the questions were asked then, it’s really bad.

But you can also reach out to Helena for a transcript, her email is Helena@]lullabot.com

From:m [mailtoW@MARYLAND.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 12:

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV
Subject: Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Accessibility Video

However, I wish they had taken the time to actually caption the video before posting and not rely on
"automatic" "Google guesses what you're saying" captioning. In addition to being difficult to follow, the
captions actually drop the F bomb at 52 seconds in.

!lgl!a| !ccessmility Specialist

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

On Thu, Feb 23, 2017 at 11:29 AM, Burgard, Kirsten M <BurgardKM(@state.gov> wrote:

It’s an amazing presentation from some truly passionate about the subject. She’s got so many amazing helpful
points and ways to think about things I never could have gotten to on my own. Like how I can take
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

By ] f

Caring for the land and serving people

From: _ [M_@MDC.MO.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, February 23,2017 11:17 AM

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

From: ' E (NGNS TATE.GOV >
Reply-To: 'NSHN [DIGE STATE.COV>

Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 at 3:18 PM

To: "CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV" <CONTENT-MANAGERS-
L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV>

Subject: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Accessibility Video

I went to Drupal Camp Florida to do a talk on User Experience and came away with the most amazing
session about Accessibility I’ve ever seen.

The Speaker, Helena McCabe is an web accessibility expert who decided that she wanted to get an

idea of how she could improve her code, so she put out a call and interviewed differently abled people.

This includes people in wheelchairs, sight or hearing impairments, mobility impairments, and others
and came away from the experience with a completely different mind set.

I thought I’d share her presentation here. She’ll be at Drupalcon April 24-28t in Baltimore, but if you
can’t go, please, watch her session. She says she’s obnoxious for a good cause, the cause of an
accessible web.

httns://www.vontiithe.com/watch?v=NeTNvTrrI20
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

Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2017 18:06:03 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/related

Parts/Attachments:teXt/pla'n (12 kB) , text/html (40 kB) , image00l.png (7 kB),

image002.png (7 kB) , image003.png (7 kB) , image004.png (7 kB)

For all of our reference: while YouTube is terrible at creating transcripts from scratch, it’s quite good at matching a
prepared transcript to what it hears and assigning timing.

So if Helena has a transcript, she could easily fix the captions. Donna, let me know if you’re going to contact Helena. If
not, I’d be happy to.

munications | OComm
Office: | Mobile
USCIS English - USCIS.gov | Facebook: /USCIS | Twitter: @USCIS | Instagram: @USCIS

USCIS Espaiiol - USCIS.gov/ES | Facebook: /USCIS.ES | Twitter: @USCIS _ES | Instagram: @USCIS_ES

From: (NGNS (i SR €S TATE GOV]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 201 :

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

But you can also reach out to Helena for a transcript, her email is Helena@lullabot.com

From:m [MM@MARYLAND.GOV]
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

On Thu, Feb 23,2017 at 11:29 AM, __@state.g(ﬂ> wrote:
It’s an amazing presentation from some truly passionate about the subject. She’s got so many amazing helpful
points and ways to think about things I never could have gotten to on my own. Like how I can take

spontaneous trins to the grocerv for eranted or that [ don’t need skin navigation for a bus from DC to NYC.
1/4



3/12/2021

- - I Sl <

ﬁela] World é)riiz;n?prlésw\ix}e?é incredibly helpful to me

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
Cadillac, M1 49601
www.fs.usda.gov/allegheny
www.fs.usda.gov/hiawatha
www.fs.usda.gov/hmnf
www.fs.usda.gov/ottawa
www.fs.usda.gov/midewin

BT ¢

Caring for the land and serving people

From: NEERINN (vs ANIGHNNN 1D 0. GOV

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

Wweb Developer

Missouri Department of Conservation
https://mdc.mo.gov

From: [ NE N S TATE.GOV >
Reply-To: ‘NG 5 TATE.COV >

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

The message should have NO SUBJECT, and the only text in the message should read: set content-managers-I digest

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

manaae the ranteant af anvernmeant wehcitec
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Subject: Re: Accessibility Video

From: @MARYLAND.GOV>
Date:

Content-Type: multipart/related

text/plain (14 kB) , text/html (44 kB) , image004.png (44 kB),
IDarts/AttaChments'imageOOang (44 kB) , image003.png (44 kB) , image001.png (7 kB)

Actually, I'm OK without the captions. I just instinctively turn them on when available. I've become hyper-aware of the problems with

YouTube auto-captions since my parent agency once posted an auto-captioned video that had the head of the agency talking about "shit
information like this."

This was my first F bomb, however. :-)

!|glla| !ccessmility Specialist

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

On Thu, Feb 23, 2017 at 1:06 PM, _@uscis.dhs.g(ﬂ> wrote:

For all of our reference: while YouTube is terrible at creating transcripts from scratch, it’s quite good at matching a
prepared transcript to what it hears and assigning timing.

So if Helena has a transcript, she could easily fix the captions. Donna, let me know if you’re going to contact Helena.
If not, I’d be happy to.

Chief of E-Communications | OComm

o RN o RN
USCIS English - USCIS.gov | Facebook: /USCIS | Twitter: @USCIS | Instagram: @USCIS

USCIS Espaiiol - USCIS.gov/ES | Facebook: /USCIS.ES | Twitter: @USCIS_ES | Instagram: @USCIS_ES

From:m [mailto: @STATE.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 201 :

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV
Subject: Re: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Accessibility Video




3/12/2021

It’s a volunteer group that puts on these tech trainings, so I can’t fault them on this one, but I suspect Helena would.
The captioning is pretty good, until the questions were asked then, it’s really bad.

But you can also reach out to- for a transcript, her email is -@lullabot.com

From:m [%@MARYLAND.GOV]
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

Cadillac, MI 49601
www.fs.usda.gov/allegheny

www.fs.usda.gov/hiawatha

www.fs.usda.gov/hmnf

www.fs.usda.gov/ottawa

www.fs.usda.gov/midewin
=g f]

Caring for the land and serving people

From: [mailto (SIS @ DCc.Mo.Gov)

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

From: ' NEIN NG 'S TATE.GOV >
Reply-To: 'NSEN [DIGE S TATE.COV >

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

I thought I’d share her presentation here. She’ll be at Drupalcon April 24-28 in Baltimore, but if
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

This list is intended as an internal discussion forum for sovernment emnlovees onlv. so nlease consider that
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Subject: Where are all the OMB Memos onling?

From: "Hammersmith, Carollynn" <Carollynn.Hammersmith@ED.CGOV>
Reply To: Hammersmith, Carollynn

Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2017 21:11:56 +0000

Content-Type: multipart/alternative

Parts/Attachments: text/plain (1665 bytes) , text/ntml (4 kB)

Sorry to be late to the party if this question has already been asked and answered. I’'m working on an acquisition, and
there are a number of OMB memos I need to refer to in the acquisition. Should we leverage the duplicate Obama
website to reference these memos and policies or is there something else we should use?

For example: https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/sites/default/files/omb/memoranda/2017/m-17-06.pdf links to the
Policies for Federal Agencies and Websites.

Is this still viable? HELLLLLLP!
Thanks!
Regards,

Carollynn Hammersmith, CSM, CSPO
Chief, Development Services Team
Office of the Chief Information Officer
U.S. Department of Education

550 12th Street SW, Room 9065
Washington, DC 20202
Office: 202.245.6153

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
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Subject: Re: Where are all the OMB Memos online?

From. I - ' - O GO\ -
Reply To: IO -C-/OMB

Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2017 21:21:00 +0O000
Content-Type: multipart/alternative
Parts/Attachments:text/plain (3333 bytes) , text/ntml (8 kB)

Yes, until the new WhiteHouse.gov website posts all of the historical memos and policies, please leverage
the NARA archive. OMB memos and policies remain in effect, across Administrations per historical norm.

White House teams are working hard to re-post all OMB memos and policies on the new WhiteHouse.gov
site ASAP, but no ETA yet.

Thanks for your continued patience and work.

Best.

h, PhD, PMP
enior Policy Analyst

Office of the Federal Chief Information Officer
Office of Management and Budget
Executive Office of the President

| {8 @omb.cop.gov

From: Hammersmith, Carollynn [mailto:Carollynn.Hammersmith@ED.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 4:12 PM

To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-L@listserv.gsa.gov

Subject: [CONTENT-MANAGERS-L] Where are all the OMB Memos online?

Sorry to be late to the party if this question has already been asked and answered. I’'m working on an
acquisition, and there are a number of OMB memos | need to refer to in the acquisition. Should we leverage
the duplicate Obama website to reference these memos and policies or is there something else we should
use?

For example: https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/sites/default/files/omb/memoranda/2017/m-17-06.pdf
links to the Policies for Federal Agencies and Websites.

Is this still viable? HELLLLLLP!
Thanks!
Regards,

Carollynn Hammersmith, CSM, CSPO
Chief, Development Services Team
Office of the Chief Information Officer
U.S. Department of Education

550 12t Street SW, Room 9065
Washington, DC 20202

Office: 202.245.6153

This message was sent to the Web Content Managers Forum, a community of government employees who
manage the content of government websites.
For help with this listserv, to manage vour settings. or to view list archives. visit:
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

This list is intended as an internal discussion forum for government employees on